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From: Luther Lowe [mailto:luther@yelp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2014 1:44 PM
To: Jay Riestenberg

Subject: Re: Yelp's membership in ALEC

Here's the statement:

Yelp allowed its membership in ALEC to expire months ago and we did not join Google in
Dallas at the meeting in July. When we joined in 2013 we_were very specific and
transparent about our goals: to encourage the adoption of model anti-SLAPP legislation.
Anti-SLAPP laws make it tough to bring meritless lawsuits against individuals that have
shared their honest opinions online. It should be no surprise that at Yelp, we're highly
supportive of any effort to promote and protect free speech online; we advocate for free
speech on both sides of the aisle. We found ALEC provided a unique forum to bring a good
idea to the table._Our approach was not without irony and it invited a backlash, yet to
ALEC's credit, our model bill passed unanimously: the Public Participation Protection Act --
a model bill we advanced to protect consumers from bullying --_is live on ALEC.org today,
and we hope lawmakers in states across the country are able to draw inspiration from it for
years to come. Given that our very specific goal was achieved, we allowed our membership
to expire.

Amidst the backlash to our joining, we had a direct conversation with the ALEC leadership
and encouraged more transparency within the organization. Specifically, we suggested
ALEC invite C-SPAN to fully cover their meetings. Such sunlight on the organization would
exert important pressure on ALEC to steer clear of controversial issues it has taken up in
the past, while revealing to the broader public that providing a forum for policy makers and
industry leaders to collaborate can result in consumer benefit (as was our experience).

Luther Lowe

Director of Public Policy
Yelp

+1-415.848.8277 (office)
+1-202.460.8098 (mobile)

@lutherlowe



EXHIBIT 31



Atiba D. Adams Phaer Inc

Ched Govermance Coursel 235 Eamt 4200 Syeet New York NY 10017
Ted <1 2927332782 Fax+1 21220 1579
2N 2 aNraRotie o

October 20, 2014

Nr.‘l\nqthy&mﬁh

Dear Mr. Smath;

Thank you for your letter and for sharing your views concerning Pliazer's
relationahips with external crganizations, inchuding the Amernican Legislative
Exchange Council (ALEC). | am pleased that we were able 1o speak recently
on 1his issue.

To recap our discussson, let me bogn by addressing your request that our
Board of Directors engage in a high level review of our relationship with
ALEC. Our Corporate Governance Committee of the Board s responasble for
maimntaining an mnformed status on public policy and corporate political
spending matters. In the Committec's oversight capacity, it looks to leaders
in Government Affairs, who are experts in the public policy and political
space, to evaluate annually our relationships with outside organizations.
This review takes into consideration our business objectives and prioritios
as well as Plaer's “Third Party Funding Criteria®, which inchudes:

e The ocrganization ought to have an interest and expertise in health

care pobicy/advocacy and engage on maues that imnpaect the life
scence industry {intellectuad property/ tax/ trade);

¢  The interactions between Plizer and the ornganizations should support

key msues of importance to Plizer including advancing biomedical
research, health care innovation, advocating for protecting intellectual
property rights and access to care,

o  The organization ought to have & strong presence nationally and/or

statewide in priority states with unique capabilities to reach priority
canatituencics,

www plloer com



Mr. Timothy Smith
QOctober 20, 2014
Page 2

* Organizations requesting funds must confirm that Pfizer has not
provided more than 50% of the organization’s funding in the calendar
year,

e Orgamzations will be required to sign a Letter of Agreement {LOA) or
other appropriate agreement acknowledging Pfizer’s funding for the
purposes outlined in the Agreement.

In addition, other factors taken into consideration include the views of our
stakeholders, and an assessment of the risks/benefits to Pfizer for its
association with any particular organization.

With respect to ALEC, we are aware that the organization is under scrutiny
for its support of legislation in some states that choose to block certain
renewable energy standards as well as greenhouse gas reduction initiatives
established by the EPA. It is important to keep in mind that a majority of the
trade associations, think tanks and other organizations with whom we work
also focus on a broad range of other issues that extend beyond the scope of
the key issues of importance to Pfizer.

At times, our views may differ from those held by these organizations or
their members. Because of this, we state on our corporate website that our
participation as a member of various industry and trade groups comes with
the understanding that we may notf always agree with the positions of the
organization and/or its members. If concerns arise about a particular issue,
it remains our preference to share our concerns through our company
representatives who actively serve on the boards and committees of these
organizations. For example, in April 2013, with Pfizer's counsel and that of
other members, ALEC closed its task force on public safety and election
issues. Earlier this year, Steve Brooks, Vice President, Environmental Health
Solutions, agreed to serve on ALEC’s Environment and Energy Committees
to represent Pfizer’s position on climate change issues.

In closing, I thought it would be helpful to reiterate some of the benefits to
Pfizer and its stakeholders from our continued association with ALEC. In
2014, Pfizer chose to continue this relationship because our Company and
its stakeholders have benefitted directly from the organization’s model
legislation and resolutions to support the repeal of the Independent Payment
Advisory Board in addition to its efforts to combat the production and
distribution of counterfeit pharmaceuticals, promote innovation and
intellectual property protection, assist with the PhRMA Code and Self-
Regulation, and to model bills in the area of tax policy. These initiatives are
of high importance to Pfizer and essential to advancing our business
objectives and increasing shareholder value.



Mr. Timothy Smith
October 20, 2014
Page 3

We appreciate your continued commatment 1o good governance practices,
and believe that our discussions have provided meaningful msights about a
variety of issues, including our relationahips with outside trade and
legislative organizations. | have shared your letter with the

Governance Cosnmittee of the Board. We ook forward to further discusssions
with you on this, and other governance togics of intevest,

simoni o
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- at &t Stacey Maris ATET Inc.
Senivr Vice President 208 3. Akard Street

and Secratary Ruom 3241
Dallas, TX 75202

August 28, 2014

Mr. Timothy Smith

Senior Vice President, Director of ESG
Shareowner Engagement

Walden Asset Management

One Beacon Street

Boston, MA 02108

Dear Mr. Smith:

Thank you for your August 19, 2014 letter to Randall Stephenson regarding the American
Legislative Exchange Council {ALEC). | have been asked by Mr. Stephenson to respond to your
letter. As you are no doubt aware, AT&T supports a wide variety of organizations across the
political spectrum, including many whose policy views diverge sharply from our own. This support
is designed not just to give us a voice in political debates, but also to foster civil political dialogue
in the hope that it wili result in better and wiser governmental policies,

We have faced pressure from many groups over the years for our support of, or positions on,
issues and entities as disparate as the U.5. Chamber of Commerce, our Chairman’s support of the
Boy Scouts’ decision to open its membership to gays, and our support for comprehensive
immigration reform. We have been attacked for supporting liberal causes and for opposing them,
for supporting conservative causes and for opposing them. While we carefully consider views of
stakeholders who may disagree with our decisions, we do so with an eye towards what is fair,
balanced, consistent with our corporate values, and in the best interest of our shareholders.

We do not agree with all of the positions of the various organizations we support, including ALEC.
We believe, however, that it is better to work from within these organizations rather than from
the outside looking in. Our support of ALEC over the years has rested on the fact that its broad
membership consists of a significant number of elected state legislators across the country. ALEC
is run by legislators, and any model legislation proposed by ALEC comes from legisiators
themselves and is approved for adoption only by legislators, Our main focus within ALEC has been
on state legislation aimed at achieving and maintaining a favorable business climate. AT&T
participates in the Communications & Technology and Tax & Fiscal Policy task forces, and our
focus has been limited to those issues that may impact our company.

In recent years, at the urging of AT&T and other like-minded participants, ALEC has moved away
from social and other non-economic legislation, Instead, it has refocused on economic issues. We
believe ALEC can continue to make valuable contributions toward helping businesses like AT&T
achieve the sort of government reforms that are good for the economy and for society.

A
5%} Bt Sporsar of the w3, Diympic Team



Mr. Timothy Smith
Page 2
August 29, 2014

in light of the fact that more than a quarter of all of the nation’s state legisiators are engaged at
ALEC, AT&T views our relationship with the group to be an important part of our public policy
outreach.

We hope you will find this information helpful. Thank you for your interest in AT&T

Sincerely,

6@%)%@
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Craig L. Silliman One Verizon Way
ver' on Basking Ridge, NJ 87820

Senior Vice President

Pubktic Polic
4 Bhone 308.559.1358

Fax 308.696.2136
eraig.silllman{iverizoa.com

August 28, 2014

Wir. Timothy Smith

Senior Vige President
Walden Asset Management
{One Beacon Street

Boston, MA (02108

Dear Mr. Smith:

{ am in receipt of your August 18, 2014 letter to Verizon CEO Lowell McAdam regarding the company’s
participation in the American Legislative Exchange Council (ALEC).

As a nationwide communications company that provides wireless and wireline video, voice and data
services throughout the country, Verizon routinely engages with elected officials at the federal, state
and Jocal levels. We also participate in organizations that allow us to constructively engage with these
policymakers on issues of importance to our company and our customers. These organizations span the
political spectrum, and we do not agree with their policies on all issues. When we engage with elected
officials individually or as members of a group, we advocate for positions on certain issues, primarily
those related to communications and tax policy,

ALEC is made up of almost 200 members of state legislatures, and it provides input on a wide range of
state legislative issues. Qur involvement with ALEC has been focused on legislative issues of direct
importance to Verizon, such as consumer-oriented policies on telecommunications and taxation issues,
Our engagement with ALEC does not involve other efforts. In particular, we were not involved with
ALEC in its legislative efforts on environmental issues.

Verizon is proud of its commitment to the environment and sustainability. We have reported on our
energy usage and efficiency goals for more than a decade. All of our energy-efficiency strategies support
our voluntary goal of cutting in half the amount of carbon emissions produced per terabyte of data
flowing through our global wired and domestic wireless networks by 2020. We are making significant
progress toward that goal, aided by energy efficiency measures and a significant investment in
renewable energy. Just this week we announced an additional $40 million investment to install 10.2
megawatts {MW) of new solar power systems at eight Verizon network facilities in five states: California,
Maryland, Massachusetts, New Jersey and New York. With the 2014 solar investment, we wilt have
invested nearly $140 million to deploy 25 MW of on-site green energy. Verizon was named as an
ENERGY STAR Partner of the Year in 2013-the first and only wireless company to win this award. In
addition, we are included on the following socially responsible investment lists: Calvert Equity Income
fund, FTSE4AGood Index, and Vigeo E51 Excellence Global Index.



If you would like more information about Verizon's ongoing environmental sustainability efforts, please
do not hesitate 1o contact me.

Sincerely,
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COMCAST David L. Cohen
Executive Viee President

September 12, 2014

Mr. FTimothy Smith

Senior Vice President, Director of £SG Shareowner Engagement
Walden Asset Management

One Beacon Street, 33rd Floor

Boston, MA (02108

Dear Mr. Smith,

On behalf of Comcast, | am writing in response to your recent correspondence to Brian Roberts regarding oy
involvement with the American Legistative Exchange Councll {ALEC). Thank you for expressing your concerns.

in general, Comcast tends to support non-profit organizations that add to the quality of the public debate on
issues — particularly communications policy issues ~ that are important to our company. We support
organizations from many different perspectives and our support for an organization is not tied to any particular
position on a public policy issue, nor can it be reasonably construed to be an endorsement of every position or
action a particular organization may take. 'm sure you know that this is a very common approach for businesses
who are asked to support non-profit and civic organizations.

Specifically, we participate as a member of the ALEC Communications and Technology and the Tax and Fiscal
Policy Task Forces, which address a range of communications and technology related policy matters impacting our
business, including VoIP dereguiation, increased spectrum in the 5GHz band, and extending the Infernet Tax
Freedom Act. We do not participate in or support other ALEC positions and committees. Comcast has not
participated in or been privy to any conversation or debate on immigration reform and environmental policies at
ALEC, and therefore was not a part of the dialogue nor any advocacy related to the mode! legislation you
referenced. in fact, it is our understanding that ALEC maintains no mode! policy on immigration.

With respect to your concerns about reputational issues, we agree that the issue of political transparency and
acceuntability, as well as reputational risk associated with political activity, is an important one. On an annual
basis, management reports to the Board of Directors on our political activities, including all political contributions.
Additionally, we are committed to complying with all applicable laws and reguiations concerning political
contributions. Finally, as a company we are committed to leveraging our global assets in ways that go bevond
creating value for our customers and shareholders to connecting and strengthening communities. To see the
exhaustive list of our corporate endeavors, please visit Comcast.com/csr2013 to read our Corporate Social
Responsibility Report.

Thank you again for your correspondence.

Sincerely

id L. Cohen,
Executive Vice President

One Comcast Center  Philadelphia, PA 19103 www.comeastoomporation.com
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Honeywell

Jeffrey N. Neuman {loncywell Inrcrnanonal Toc,
Vigr President and 11 Columbia Road
Corporate Seeretary Morrstown, NJ 079622245

Phone (073 4552945
Fas: (973} 455.3222
Frnail: jeffrey neumant@honeywell com

September §, 2014

Mr. Timothy Smith

Senior Vice President

Director of £5G Shareowner Engagement
Walden Asset Management

(ne Beacon Street

Boston, MA 02108

Dear Mr. Smith,

Mr. Cote passed along to me vour letter dated August 20, 2014 concerning Honeywell’s involvement in
the American tegislative Exchange Council (ALEC). We very much appreciate Boston Trust Investment
Management, Inc's. ownegrship of Honeywell shares and want to make sure that the matiers raised in
your letter are satisfactorily addressed,

Honeywell is extremely thoughtful about engagement in the political process, and due to the types of
products and services we offer, deems engagement in the pelitical process as critical to our suceess. Qur
future growth depends on forward-thinking legisiation and regulation that makes society safer and more
energy efficient and improves public infrastructure. For example, nearly 50% of Honeywell's products
are linked to energy efficiency. in fact, if our existing technologies were widely adopted today, energy
demand in the U.5. could be reduced by 20-25%.

Honeywell also believes that engagement in the political process requires careful oversight, from both
the Board of Directors and management., With respect to Board of Directors oversight, our public policy
efforts, including all lobbying activities, political contributions and payments to trade associations and
other tax-exempt organizations, is the responsibility of the Corporate Governance and Responsibility
Committee (CGRC), which consists entirely of independent, non-employee directors. Each year the
Senior Vice President of Global Government Relations reports to the CGRC on Honeywell’s policies and
practices regarding political contributions. The CGRC's oversight of our political activities ensures
comphance with applicable law and alignment with our policies and our Code of Business Conduct. In
addition, each year the Senior Vice President, Global Government Relations reports to the full Board of
Directors on our giobal lobbying and government relations program.

With respect to management oversight, cur Senicr Vice President of Global Government Relations
reports to the General Counsel and also works closely with the Vice President, Global Compliance whose
organizaticn ensures compliance with our political spending policy. The General Counsel, Senior Vice
President, Global Government Relations and Vice President, Global Compliance meet regularly with the
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer and his leadership team about legislative, regulatory and political
developments.



Our policies do not contemplate use of shareholders’ cash for political contributions. And, we have not
made any pelitical contributions using corporate funds since at least 2009 and have no intention of
making such political contributions in the near future. Even hefore 2009, any such contributions were
extremely rare and for de minimis amounts of less than 65,000

in a limited number of circumstances, Honeywell does participate in trade associztions and
organizations such as ALEC who may engage in political activity. The organizations to which we belong
represent a broad range of perspectives on public policy issues, not all of which we support. Qur
membership in these organizations is intended to accomplish a wide of range of objectives:

* Support our commercial growth initistives where we believe engaging in coalitions with other
industry participants is likely to enable growth of end markets;

* Promote development of our internal technical and regulatory expertise as well as enable us to
share with other companies our technical and regulatory expertise;

* Provide us with valuable information and research in various policy areas that complement our
priorities at the state level; and

o Assist in political advocacy and outreach, particidarly related to public education efforts
regarding major issues cammon to our industries,

With respect to the specific concerns voiced in your letter, ALEC in 2012 announced it is commitied to
maintaining a focus solely on economic issues and disbanded the Public Safety and Elections Task Force
that generated the concern over its posture on social issues, including gun control and immigration. We
have and will continue to closely monitor ALEC’s adherence to their focus on economic issues and its
alignment with our policy objectives.

Public policy organizations and trade associations such as ALEC often take a wide variety of positions on
various matters, not all of which Honeywell supports and not all of which are relevant to our business. In
instances where trade associations or public policy organizations that we're associated with take
positions or promote policies that are detrimental to Honeywell, we work independently to advocate for
the position that is in our best interest.

Again, we appreciate the trust placed in Honeywell and its management as evidenced by vour
ownership of our stock. Hopefully this letter addressed your concerns about our membership in ALEC,
and | would be more than happy to discuss with you directly any remaining questions you may have. My
direct dial telephone is 973-455-2945,

rely,

. Neuman
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From: Suzanne Philion [mailto:sphilion@yahoo-inc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2014 5:00 PM

To: Jay Riestenberg

Cc: Elisa Shyu

Subject: Re: Yahoo's membership in the American Legislative Exchange Council (ALEC)

Hi Jay -- thanks for your patience. Not sure if you've published yet? Here's our
statement, attributable to a Yahoo spokesperson:

At Yahoo, we engage in the political process in a variety of ways to promote and to
protect the long-term interests of our users and our company. One of the ways we do
so 1s 1s through memberships in organizations that help advance our business
objectives. We may not agree with all the positions of an organization, its leaders or
its supporters. At this time, we are members of ALEC and limit our engagement to
their Communications and Technology Task Force. We periodically review the
organizations in which we participate to ensure that they continue to promote and
protect the long term interests of our users and our company. More information on
our corporate governance policies is available here.


mailto:sphilion@yahoo-inc.com
https://investor.yahoo.net/documentdisplay.cfm?DocumentID=12884
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From: "Smith, Abby" <abismith@ebay.com>

Date: December 5, 2014 at 5:26:10 PM EST

To: "JRiestenberg@commoncause.org" <JRiestenberg@commoncause.org>

Subject: FW: eBay's membership in the American Legislative Exchange Council (ALEC)

Hi Jay,
In follow up to your question to John Donahoe, below is eBay's response.

"As a global company, with broad business and public policy interests worldwide, we engage with a
diverse range of trade associations and public policy advocacy groups. We only work with ALEC on one
area and that is to support small businesses and help to protect them from threats including unfair tax
legislation and state and local legislative issues. This helps enable our sellers’ voices to be heard just as
loudly as those with vast resources and assets that no small business can match on their own. While we
do not agree with ALEC on other issues, including climate change, we believe we can still work
collaboratively on this specific area. We review our membership on an annual basis and are doing so
currently for 2015.

eBay believes strongly in environmental leadership and stewardship. We are proud of our leadership on
climate change, and we intend to continue being a strong voice for both climate change and small
business. More details can be found at http://www.ebayinc.com/social-innovation/enabling-greener-
commerce. "

Best,

Abby

Abby Smith

Senior Director, Corporate Communications

abismith@eBay.com

cell: 408-839-6028


mailto:abismith@ebay.com
mailto:JRiestenberg@commoncause.org
mailto:JRiestenberg@commoncause.org
http://www.ebayinc.com/social-innovation/enabling-greener-commerce
http://www.ebayinc.com/social-innovation/enabling-greener-commerce
mailto:abismith@eBay.com
tel:408-839-6028
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ELi Lilly and Company

November 3, 2014
James B, Lootens
Direct Bial: 317.276.5835
E-mail: lostens.phillitly.com

) . Litly Corporate Center
Mr, Timothy Smith Indianapolis, Indiana 46285
ement USA
Wakden Asset Manag +1.917.276.2000
One Beacon Street www.iily.com

Boston, Massachusetts 02108
Cear Tim:

Qur C£O, Dr, John Lechieiter, has asked me to respond to your recent correspendence regarding Fli Litly and
Company's connection with the American Legislative Exchange Council (ALEC). As always, we appreciate you
sharing your concerns. | apologize for the delay in the response.

Lifly is committed to discovering and developing life-saving medicines and to ensuring that patients have
access to our medicines. Accordingly, we work with a number of think tanks and policy groups, specifically
because of their policy work in areas that affect medical innovation, health care, biopharmaceuticals, and
fiscal policy. These organizations have a wide range of political and ideclogical positions on multiple topics,
many of which are not at all related to our business. Therefore, it is not surprising that these groups
sometimes take positions that we do not align with or support, particularly in areas outside of health care
policy.

In the case of ALEC, our involvement is mited to the Health and Human Services Task Force, which works to
promote free-market, pro-patient health care reforms at the state level. Access to heaith care is obvisusly
very important to our business, and we believe that our active participation in the health care debate benefits
both the patients we serve and our shareholders. We do not participate in other ALEC task forces, and thus
have no involvement in ALEC initiatives on other topics, including those referenced in your letter.

As you know, our beard's Public Policy and Compliance Committee oversees the company's public policy and
political involvement. The committee is aware of Lilly's ongoing work the ALEC Health and Human Services
Task Force. We wili continue to keep them apprised of our work with ALEC and other policy organizations and
will incorporate their input and feedback as we establish cur priorities for our policy involvement in the
future.

If you have any questions or would ke to arrange a phone call to discuss this or any other issues, please don't
hesitate to contact me.

Very trudy yours,

e yal

iames B. Lootens
Secretary and Deputy General Counsel

1B/ mat
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Duka Energy Corporation
550 South Tryon Street
Malt Code: DEC 48H
Charlotte, NC 28202

Mailing Address:
DEC 48H / P.O. Box 1321
December 19, 2014 Chariolte, NG 25201

o, T04.382.3028
£ 980.373.1368

My, Timothy Smith fuliejanson@duke-energy.com

Senior Vice President
Walden Asset Management
(One Beacon Street

Boston, MIA (0210B

Dear My, Smith,

Thank you for your inquiries regarding our company’s engagement with the American
Legislative Exchange Council (ALEC) and our management’s review of membership in various
associations, We share your goal of making sure our participation supports the long-term
interests of our customers, company and its shareholders.

Duke Energy works with a wide array of groups or associations because we believe it is
important to have a seat at many tables. Our intent is to represent the interests of our
customers and shareholders with these groups, monitor their developments and provide input
into their approach to and advocacy for issues at the state and federal policy levels.

We continually monitor the activities and review our engagement with all the various groups
with which we are associated. This review and assessment includes evaluating how they help us
accomplish our long-term goals of providing safe, reliable, clean and cost-effective energy for
our customers and provide a competitive of return for our sharehoiders.

As always, we appreciate your interest and investment in Duke Energy

Sincerely,

Yudie S. Janson

“Admitted In Ohio and Kentucky; not odmitted in North Caroling.” www.duke-enerry.com
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e 1 Altria
' Altria CHent Services

Bruce A. Gates
Sarnior \ice Prezivent, External Affairs

September 23, 2014

Mr. Timothy Smith

Senior Vice President, Director of ESG
Sharehoider Engagement

Walden Asset Management

One Beacon Street

Boston, MA 02108

Dear Mr. Smith:

Thank you for your recent letter to Mr. Barrington regarding the American Legislative Exchange
Council (ALEC), We appreciate you reaching out to us on this topic,

Our approach to the issues you've raised starts with Altria’s Mission and Values--which set
direction for all our companies’ activities, Among other things, we try to understand our
stakeholders’ perspectives, align our business practices where appropriate, and measure and
communicate our progress. Since 2011, we have published an annual corporate responsibility
report, available at www.altria.com. This report describes our responsibility approach, focus
areas, programs and progress against our goals. We are proud that our results have been
recognized by a number of outside organizations. For example, for the past several years,
Corporote Responsibility Magozine has included Altria in its “100 Best Corporate Citizens List.”
The “100 Best Corporate Citizens List” evaluates the largest U.S, publicly-traded companies in
the Russell 1000 on their performance in environmental management, climate change,
employee relations, human rights, governance, finance and philanthropy.

We agree with your observation that a company should thoughtfully consider how a public
policy organization serves the company’s objectives before providing financial support. Thus,
we regularly assess whether our participation in these organizations is consistent with Altria’s
Mission and Values. Of course, giving to an organization does not mean we agree with every
position it takes, If an organization we support adopts a public policy position we disagree
with, we may voice our objection and not participate in advocacy on that position. Our
participation in an organization also is an opportunity to positively influence how it operates,
and we actively pursue those opportunities,

As we disclose on our website, Altria Client Services has contributed to ALEC and one of our
representatives serves on the ALEC Private Enterprise Advisory Council. We have done so
because ALEC is a forum for sharing views on issues important to us - mainly, tax policies that
are pro-business and fair to consumers, We regularly evaluate our support of ALEC and other
public policy organizations to assess whether the organization effectively addresses our issues,

Altria Client Services Inc.
6601 W. Broad Sireet, Richmond, VA 23230
804-484-8120 direct



Mr. Timothy Smith Page 2 September 23, 2014

and on balance, serves the long-term interests of our companies and shareholders. The specific
review you have suggested Is consistent with our current processes, which we aiso regularly
evaluate. In doing so, we will consider your perspective and determine whether there are
opportunities 1o enhance our processes.

Again, thank you for your letter. If you have questions, please let me know

With kind regards,

VJ?

Bruce A. Gates
Senior Vice President, External Affairs

oo Martin J. Barrington
Brandt Surgner
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/T ' American Flectric Power
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October 17, 2014

Timothy Smith

Senior Vice President, Director of ESG
Shareholder Engagement

Walden Asset Management

One Beacon Street

Boston, MA 02108

Bear Mr. Smith:

Thank you for your letter of August 20, 2014 regarding American Electric Power’s involvement with American
Legislative Exchange Council {ALEC} The Board's Commiitee on Directors and Corporate Governance monitors
and oversees the preparation of the Company’s annual Corporate Accouniability Report, which includes a
section on political and lobbying activities. Our Board fully understands and discharges its oversight role with
respect to these expenditures and American Electric Power's membership in various organizations. As stated in
the Lobbying and Political Activity portion of our report regarding the Company’s participation in these

organizations:

We believe, as a general rule, that it is more beneficial to AEP to remain involved in these organizations,
even if we occasionally disagree, than to withdraw. We believe we can be far more effective in shaping
the policies of the organizations from within rather than sitting on the sidelines.

From time to fime, many, if not most, of the organizations to which we belong reach conclusions or take
positions on issues with which we disagree. If we feel strongly enough, we voice our disagreement and
work to change the organization’s position. Sometimes our views prevail, sometimes they do not.
Many times we are able to reach some sort of compromise.

AEP also publicly discloses its policies for lobbying and corporate political contributions as well as the portion of
dues/membership fees paid to trade organizations that is used for lobbying activities. These policies clearly
state the process for oversight, which we believe 10 be sufficient. Here are the links to the information on our

websites:

{.obbying and potitical activity annual overview
hitp://www.aepsustainability.com/business/governance/oolitics. aspx

Lobbying and political disclosure, including policies )
httol/fwww.gep.com/investors/CorporateleadersAndGovernance/PoliticaiContributionsLobbyingActivities.aspx

Again, | appreciate your interest in American Electric Power,

Sincerely,

Wl Ll
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From: Kerley, Beth [mailto:Elizabeth.Kerley@anheuser-busch.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 4:07 PM

To: Jay Riestenberg

Subject: RE: Anheuser-Busch's membership in the American Legislative Exchange Council (ALEC)

Jay — Good afternoon. Please see the following response.

For attribution to an Anheuser-Busch spokesperson:

Anheuser-Busch believes participation is key to the democratic process, a view consistent with Common
Cause's stated objective: “This is our democracy, it's up to all of us to make it work.” It's why we support
groups and organizations across the political spectrum. This involvement ensures that the voices of our
employees and the consumers we serve are heard in important public policy debates that affect our
business.

Thanks,

Beth Kerley
Direct 314.765.2329 | Mobile 214.876.9907


mailto:Elizabeth.Kerley@anheuser-busch.com
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From: Dean, Scott D [mailto:Scott.Dean@bp.com]
Sent: Monday, October 13, 2014 4:59 PM

To: Jay Riestenberg

Subject: FW: BP's membership in ALEC

Yes, ALEC is one of several organizations that BP participates in to help educate policy-makers about
energy and natural resource issues that affect our business.

From: Jay Riestenberg [mailto:JRiestenberg@commoncause.org]
Sent: Monday, October 13, 2014 1:24 PM

To: USPRESS

Subject: BP's membership in ALEC

Hello,

I’'m updating public records on the companies that are members and funders of the American Legislative
Exchange Council (ALEC). BP America is currently listed as member of ALEC.

Could you please confirm that BP is currently a member and/or funder of ALEC?

Thank you.

JAY RIESTENBERG | Research Analyst

Common Cause - Holding Power Accountable
202-736-5741 (office)

513-607-9343 (cell)
jriestenberg@commoncause.org
@JayRiestenberg



mailto:Scott.Dean@bp.com
mailto:JRiestenberg@commoncause.org
mailto:jriestenberg@commoncause.org
https://twitter.com/jayriestenberg
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v Lydia 1. Beebe Corporate Governance
Corporate Secretary andg Papariment
Chief Governance Officer 6001 Bollinger Canyon Road
San Ramon, CA 94583
Tei 925 842 3232
Fax 925 842 2846
lydia besbe@chevron.com

QOctober 6, 2014

Mr. Timothy Smith

Senior Vice President
Walden Asset Managerment
One Beacon Street

Boston, MA (2108

Dear Tim,

Thank you for your letter dated August 19, 2014 regarding Chevron’s involvement with the
American Legislative Exchange Council (ALEC). We appreciate receiving your views on
ALEC and assure you that the Public Policy Committee of the Board annually reviews the
policies and expenditures for Chevron’s political activities, including political contributions, and
direct and indirect lobbying. Chevron participates in a large number of outside organizations and
associations in order to support our global and diverse portfolio of operations and activities and
to engage in policy discussions on the breadth of policy and regulatory matiers that affect our
business. Our participation is not intended to suggest that we agree with every opinion of each
organization.

ALEC 1s one of many organizations with which we engage on climate change issues, Our
approach to climate change issues, as expressed in our letter to you dated April 17, 2014,
includes our effort to have responsible and constructive contributions to policy discussions with
governments, think fanks, trade associations and academia across the globe. On the subject of
climate change, we have recently posted on our website our refreshed Policy Principles for
Addressing Climate Change. You can find this at
www.chevron.com/globalissues/climatechange/principles/

Please let us know if you have any further questions,

Best regards,

oy ln

Lydia

¢cc: Mr. Christopher A. Butner
Ms. Silvia Garrigo
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From: Smith, Todd C. (CCI-Atlanta) [mailto:Todd.Smith@cox.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 4:08 PM

To: Jay Riestenberg

Subject: FW: Cox's ALEC Membership

Jay:

| can confirm that Cox Communications is a member of the American Legislative Exchange
Council (ALEC), the National Conference of State Legislatures Foundation and other
intergovernmental public policy organizations. We patrticipate in ALEC through the
Communications and Technology Task Force. This task force strictly works on issues that have
a direct impact on our company and our industry. We have not and will not participate in
discussions or debates within ALEC about other issues.

Todd C. Smith

Director, Media Relations
Cox Communications
office: 404-269-3124
mobile: 678-362-8346
email: tsmith@cox.com
Twitter Facebook LinkedIn

From: Jay Riestenberg [mailto:JRiestenberg@commoncause.org]
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 11:01 AM

To: Holliday, Mallard (CCI-Atlanta)

Cc: Smith, Todd C. (CCI-Atlanta)

Subject: RE: Cox's ALEC Membership

Just following up on this request. Thank you.

JAY RIESTENBERG | Research Analyst

Common Cause - Holding Power Accountable
202-736-5741 (office)

513-607-9343 (cell)
jriestenberg@commoncause.org
@JayRiestenberg

From: Jay Riestenberg

Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2014 2:22 PM
To: 'Mallard.Holliday@cox.com'

Cc: 'tsmith@cox.com'

Subject: Cox's ALEC Membership

I'm writing a press release on the numerous companies announcing this week that they are
dropping or have dropped their membership in the American Legislative Exchange Council
(ALEC). Given Google, Facebook, Yelp, and Microsoft's recent departure from ALEC, has Cox
Communications reconsidered its position or membership in the organization?


mailto:Todd.Smith@cox.com
mailto:tsmith@cox.com
http://www.twitter.com/toddpr
http://www.budurl.com/coxcorpfb
http://www.linkedin.com/pub/0/b95/298
mailto:JRiestenberg@commoncause.org
mailto:jriestenberg@commoncause.org
https://twitter.com/jayriestenberg
mailto:Mallard.Holliday@cox.com
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
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¥ & g 500 Water Street, 1420
£ : bx I jacksonville, FL 32202
r Quintin_Kendali@csx.com
L How tomorrow moves j T O034-358.7485

ee ®e

Quingin C. Kendall
Vice President
State Government and Community Affairg

September 10, 2014

Mr. Timothy Smith, Senior Vice President
Director of ESG Shareowner Engagement
Walden Asset Management

One Beacon Street

Boston, Massachusetts 02108

Dear My, Smith:

I am writing in response to your letter to Michael Ward regarding CSX Corporation’s
involvement with the American Legislative Exchange Council (ALEC).

Your correspondence states that CSX “continues to maintain a relationship with ALEC.” Please
note that CSX is not a member of any national organization composed of state and local officials,
such as the National Association of Counties, the National Conference of State Legislatures, the
United States Conference of Mayors or ALEC. However, we will on occasion sponsor events
hosted by these organizations. These interactions are generally intended to address specific and
timely policy issues of direct bearing on the railroad industry, and sponsorship of these
organizations’ annual or regional conferences does not constitute an endorsement of the often
wide-ranging policy platforms adopted by these bodies.

Thank you for your letter and your insight on this matter.
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Exxon Mobil Corporation neth
5959 Las Colinas Boulevard ﬁ‘:g?msid?ntca e

Irving, Tex
it as 75035-2208 Pubtic and Goverrynent Affairs

Ex¢onMobil

August 29, 2014

Mr. Timothy Smith

Senior Vice President

Director of ESG Sharcowner Engagement
Walden Asset Management

One Beacon Street

Boston, MA 02108

Dear Tim,

Thank you for your letter regarding ExxonMobil’s support for the American Legislative
Exchange Council.

As you know from your ongoing engagement with ExxonMobil, we take our corporate
responsibilities seriously, particularly responsibilities to our shareholders. We consider many
factors when making decisions about how best to steward sharcholder dollars, both in our
operations and in public affairs.

ExxonMobil promotes discussion on issues relevant to the company through confributions to
organizations that conduct research and facilitate dialogue on domestic and foreign policy. As is
true of all non-profits we support, we conduct an annual evaluation of the merits of each
organization and reserve the right to initiate, sustain, or withdraw support at any time.

While our support is consistent with our longstanding comrnitment to engage multiple
perspectives on issues facing our business, I would note that our contributions do not constitute
an endorsement of every policy position or point of view expressed by a recipient organization.

As you can see from our annual disclosure of donations to 501(c)(3) organizations on our web
site, ExxonMobil support for ALEC in 2013 totaled $49.000. These funds supported its annual
conference and dialogue around energy and taxes, both important areas for our company.

While FxxonMobil may not agree with some of the views of ALEC’s 2,000 state legislator
members on certain issues, we do not believe that is sufficient grounds to withdraw owr current
modest support. A robust civil society requires the airing of different voices and perspectives as
part of the nation’s ongoing public policy debate.

Sincerely,

Vol
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From: Mark Griffin <mgriffin@overstock.com>

To: Adrianne Psarras <apsarras@overstock.com>, Nick Surgey <nick@prwatch.org>, PR
<pr@overstock.com>

Cc: Board — Mark Griffin <boardofdirectors@overstock.com>, Mark Harden <mharden@overstock.com>
Subject: RE: Question from reporter about Overstock.com funding of ALEC

Date: September 26, 2014 at 2:52:21 PM CDT

Suggested response:

Nick, your assertion is incorrect: Overstock.com had a previous one-year association with ALEC, but no
more.

Our association concerned a state sales tax issue, and we joined to allow better contact with state
legislatures on our issue. However, at the end of that one-year association, we determined not to
renew membership for business reasons, unrelated to any position ALEC had taken. It would be
misleading to say otherwise. | believe our membership terminated sometime in 2013.

From: Judd Bagley <jbagley@overstock.com>

To: Nick Surgey <nick@prwatch.org>

Cc: Mark Griffin <mgriffin@overstock.com>, PR <pr@overstock.com>, Board — Mark Griffin
<boardofdirectors@overstock.com>, Mark Harden <mharden@overstock.com>

Subject: RE: Question from reporter about Overstock.com funding of ALEC

Date: December 19, 2014 at 12:39:30 PM CST

I've just learned that, because the internet sales tax issue is back under consideration, it's necessary for
us to communicate with policy makers involved in deliberations over future legislative actions on the
subject.

That being the case, we've recently renewed our membership with ALEC.


mailto:mgriffin@overstock.com
mailto:apsarras@overstock.com
mailto:nick@prwatch.org
mailto:pr@overstock.com
mailto:boardofdirectors@overstock.com
mailto:mharden@overstock.com
mailto:jbagley@overstock.com
mailto:nick@prwatch.org
mailto:mgriffin@overstock.com
mailto:pr@overstock.com
mailto:boardofdirectors@overstock.com
mailto:mharden@overstock.com
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PEABODY ENERGY
ea Peabody Plaza
701 Market Street

W E MR Y St Louis, MO £3101-1828
Direct: 314.342.79%4
Fax: 314.342.3419

KENNETH L. WAGNER kwagner@peabodyenergy.com

Vice President, General Counsel -
Cormporate and Assistant Secretary
Chief Compliance Officer

October 8, 20614

Mr. Timothy Smith

Senior Vice President, Director of
ESG Shareowner Engagement

Walden Asset Management

One Beacon Street

Boston, MA 02108

Dear Mr. Smith:

Thank you for your letter dated August 22, 2014, to Gregory H. Boyce regarding Peabody
Energy Corporation’s membership with the American Legislative Exchange Council (ALEC),
and thank you for taking the time to share with us your views on ALEC.

Peabody Energy’s Board of Directors is well aware of and supports the company’s continued
participation in ALEC, and strongly disagrees with your contention that Peabody Energy’s
relationship with ALEC presents significant reputational and business risks. ALEC’s
association with bipartisan legislative leaders throughout every state makes it a leader in public
policy and an effective forum for policy debate. Given Peabody Energy’s global role as a
teader in the coal industry, the company believes that it is cssential for us to participate
constructively and responsibly in helping to shape the debate around global energy,
environmental and economic policies. The Board of Directors believes that ALEC's
objectives are consistent with our own and are deserving of our continuing support.

As noted in our 2014 Corporate and Social Responsibility Report, Peabody’s participation in
organizations such as ALEC is directed by our executive leadership team, with oversight from
the Board of Directors. Management reports to the Board’s Nominating and Corporate
Governance Committee at least annually with respect to these matters, We believe that the
Board and its Nominating and Corporate Governance Committes have the appropriate
governance processes in place to properly evaluate Peabody Energy’s participation in trade
associations and other organizations such as ALEC.

Best regards,

e Gregory H. Boyce
Henry E. Lentz
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BOARD/PEAC COMMITTEE MEETINGS
August 6, 2013
Fimance Committee: 8:00 am — 10,00 am - Buckingham
Membership Committee: 8:00 ae — 1000 am ~ Price
Task Foree Committee: 10:00 am ~ 1 2:00 pm ~ Buckingham
Public Affairs Committee: 1000 am ~ 1200 pm ~ Price

AGENDA
ALEC Board Meeting
August 6, 2013
Chicago, llinois

ALEC's Missscn
“To advance free markets, limsed government and federalisn™

Stratogee Plan Ovemniding Obgectrve
All key obyectives and strategic initistives of the strategic plan will be measered
against coe overriding obgective:

“Support state legislators to be moce effective in their role 10 advance public policy
mitiatives consistent ALEC's principles ™

Call t0 Order Chatrman Piscopo 1:00 pm
Chamges o Agonda

Chairs” Repoet Chainman Piscopo
Additioaal conflict of interest disclosures per agends iteans
Introdection of new Board members
Chates items since Jast Board mecting

Chairmas Seale
Introducticn of sew Hoard members

Executive Derector’s Repont Ron Scheberle
ALEC updase
Office move update
Govermance update
Congresssonal hearing



ACTION AGENDA

V.  Consest Agenda Chairman Piscopo
*  Approval of Misutes from May 3, 2013 Board Meeting

V1. Finance Committee Repornt Rep Leah Vukmir
Lisa Bowen
¢ Approve the Fimancial Statements ending May/June 2013

VIL  Strategic Plan Key Objective IV Rep. Dave Frizeell
Osganizational Capacety - Initiative 3 Jeff Lambert
*  Approve Bylaw Changes for State Chaurs

VIll,  Stestegic Plam Key Obypective | Cheirman Piscopo
Membership ~ Inatiatyve 2 Roa Scheberle
Michee! Bowman
* Discesioe sad Appeoval of Jefferson Project Operating Procedures
DISCUSSION AGENDA
IX.  Stegic Plan Obgective [V Rep. Dave Frazzell

Organizational Capacity « Initatives | and 2 Joff Lambert
e Job Descriptions for State Chairs

INFORMATION AGENDA

X.  Publbe Affhirs Commasee Update Rep. Phil King
Bill Meierling

XL Membership Committos Updase 2;'9 Frizzeeld

XIL  Task Forco CommitteaPolicy Updaie Rep. Jim Buck
Michael Boweman

XML Other business Chairman Piscopo

Next Board Meeting
December 4, 2013 - Washington DC

1:10 pea

1:35 pm

2:10pm

2:30 pens

1S pm

345 pm
415pm

4:4% pm

5:00 pm



TAB1

Approval of Minutes from May 3, 2013 Board Mecting
Recommendation

That the Board of Directors apperoves the minutes from the May 3, 2013 ALEC Board of
Directors meeteg,

Background

Rom Scheberie and ALEC s&aff have reviewed and approved the minuses from the Board of
Directors meeting oo May 3, 2013. They are now before the Board of Disectons for appeoval.

Fiscal Impact
There is no fiscal lgact associatal with approving the minutes.



Minutes
Amencan Lepslative Exchange Council
Joumt Bosed of Directors and Private Enterprise Advisoey Commcil Mesting
May 3, 2013
Oklaboma City, OK

Ia Aucadance,

Board of Durectors

Representative Gary Banz
Representative Listoo Basfield
Senator James Buck

Senator Barbara
Representative Danad Frzzell
Sceaastor Michael Lamoareux
Representative Ray Memck
Representative Tim Moffitt
Seaator Wayne Noederhauser

Represcatative John Pucopo
Scnator Willam Sesz
Reprosentative Thom Tillis
Reprosentative Curry Todd
Senator Leah Vukomur
Senator Susan Wagle

Private Enterpease Advisory Council
Mr Jeffery Bood
Mr Ball Carmichacl
Mr Kelly Mader
Mz Michael Morgan
Mr Davd Powers
Mr Steve Seale
Mr Dassec! South
Mr. Russell Smoldon
Mr Pasnck Thomas
Mr. Bob Williseres

Others
Mr Michael Bowman
Ms Li=a Bowen
Mr Jsm Dunlsp
Mr Alas Dye
Mr JefT Lambert

Mr Bill Meserbeg
Ms Bnana Mulder
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ViL

Mr. Tomn Nelson
Mr. Colin Rorrie
Mr. Roa Scheberle

Call to Order: Crairman John Piscopo called the meeting o order at 9:30 AM CST
Changes to Ageada: There were no changes to the agenda
Cooflict of Interest Declaration: There were no conflicts &sclosed.

Executive Dircctor’s Report:

- New Staff Hires: Executive Dwector Ron Scheberle roportad on Executive
Director Ron Scheberle introduced ALEC's now Senior Director of Peble Affaies Bill
Melerling and new Senior Director of Membership and Development Jefll Lambent.

- Office Move: He also provaded an overview of ALECs office relocation from
Washmgsoa, D.C. to Asrliagton, VAL

- Governance Changes Based on Legal Audit: Roo Scheberle provaded an update
on the changes to ALEC bylaws proviously approved by the ALEC Boasd of Directors
via conference call.

ACTION AGENDA

Consent Agenda:

. Approval of the minutes from the November 2012 Board Mecting: [he Hoard
approved the minwies of tbe November 12%, 2012 Board meeting.

- Approval of the minutes from the March 2013 telephonie Board Meeting:
The Board approved the minutes of the March 13% seelephosic Board meeting.

- Approval of the propesed changes kn Task Force Operating Procedures: The
Board approved that oaly public sector task foroe members would be permitied 1o
introduce proposed maodel legislation.

Finance Commiitee Report:

. Accept the Financial Statements ending February 2013: Liss Bowen preseated
on the financial statements. The Board accepted the Fisancial Stvements ending
Febreary 2013,

- Approve 2013 Operating Badget: Lisa Bowen presentad on the 2013 Operating
Bodget. The Boasd approved the 2013 Opersting Budget.

- Approval of Legisiative Expense Relmbursement: The Board delayed

discussion of changes to the Legislative Expense Resmbursement untsl the 2013
Annoal Meeting Board Moeeting.

DISCUSSION AGENDA

Strategic Plan Objective IV: Items 1&2 - CommunicationPublic Affairs:



VL

Ix.

- Framework and Components of an Effective Public Aflairs Program: Bill
Meierling provided an update on the Public Affaars seaff sod stratogy.

Strategic Plan Objective I: [em 1 - Membership:
- Identify Gaps in Membership Areas and Discuss Strategles to

Engage/Increase Private and Public Sector Membership: Joff Lambert gave an
overview of the Membensdip Depactmont strategies.

INFORMATION AGENDA

Pelicy Report: Michacl Bowman peovided an update oa the Policy Depastment

activities,
Adjowrn: The mecting adiourned.
Next Board Meeting August 2013, Chicago



TAR2

Acceptance of Financial Report ending June 2003
Recommendation

That the Board of Directors acoept the financial report for e period ending June 30, 2013,

Background
Finance Commtice Chasr Senator Leah Vukmir has reviewed the Goancial statements for the
peniod eoding June 30, 2013 They are zow before the Board of Directors for acceptance.

Fiscal Impact
There is no fiscal impact associmed with accepting the fimancaal report for Juae 30, 2013,



Floancial Statements for tbcpcrhlmeMl)ﬂlkmunhAw&
913 ALEC Beard Meeting.



TABD

Approve Bylaw Changes for State Chairs
Recommendation

That the Boand of Directons accept proposad chasges 10 the bylaws foe the State Chadr job
L

Background

The proposed changes to the Bylaws asm %0 bring clarity o the state chair posstion. They are now
before the Bosed of Directors for acoeptance

Fiscal lmpact
There is no fiscal impact associated with accepting the proposed changes 10 the Bylaws.



ARTICLE X
STATE CHAIRS AND STEERING COMMITTEE

Section 1901 mA&bwumnwdnmumnmm
Wuuwwnmmn“mnnwunmmn
YWhen possidie Co-Chas shall be appoiniad reprssenteg with one Co-Chair from asch chambor A Prvate Secker
State Chisrs ae appointod by e respective ALEC State Chair, 80 confmad by he, Bhe Natonsl Char Each

mwwwmm-mwmwummunm
Statp Char.

Section 19.02 rmsuam-nm»mmnmuummm
vummnmuwwmwnmpumsuwmuww
umwinmmwummmumm

Section 1003  Dutes. Chawr

Legisatve State Chairs 3utes shisl nchude fCrting niw Jegidatve 3nd DTk Sector membirs, sgpestng
zammm&mmnmmmmmmmmn

mmmmmmummmmmmmmm
Mirmbanshp evert, ond asusing Bw Pubic Sector Sto Chale

Section 10.04 TMTmmmmmwwmntmmm
anlNMNMMMhW&M“MOmW
Ofentalion ad ovisvirw of roles and resposstédes

Section 1005 State Chair Agreement, The State Chalr Agreament will Incude » job description Tt wit define
WNWMNmM‘mmeMMMM
and prvale, wnd byel rembursenent nd nesposabilies. For appantment consderstion By he Natona Chaie the
Stale Chair must agree 1 e lerms st och n the Stale Cralr Agmement. Tre Natins Chair a0d esoastve
Commitios wil perie an indel evalation of fw State Char of 90 days and aneuslly Demafint

Secton 10.06 Terssination of Term. Shoukd the taems of the State Chair Agreement nct be mwt by e Stake Chair
e Natiornyl Chaie can remove the State Chsr 8 his or her dhscretion.

Secton 0.7 Meostngs. Site Chairs shafl moat M Rast Brew (3) Smes 3 your in conjurnction with he schecuied
meetings of e Lagsiaive Natonal Board of Disactrs i sctined in Aricie 1V Secsion 4,

Section 10.06 Elections. The Char of the Stime Chwsies and he Private Sector Chsir of the St Chars shal
MdNM&WWbWMONMNS&M“OMS@Nd“
Mmmmmmmmuuomnmaﬁmm.m
15 Adtice V, Section 5,02, the Staw Chaers shal sominale six members, 008 of whom shal be e Cha of 1 Stale
Chars, whose names shall Do sbosited 1o the ALEC Logsiatve Board of Dissciors Nomnating Comeniien tr
consideration as ALEC Lagisiatve Board of Dimciors. The duty of e Privase Sector Chak of Bhe Stvie Chairs s b
assist 10 Chae of P State Chalrs in Andralsing and privissipubiic secior recrutment snd relertion. The Chake of
B Stte Chaies sd the Privato Sector Chase of t State Chars mary not serve moms than byo (29 consecutive two-
mmmhmummumummmmdnm the
Crasr of the State Chairs (who wil Chair fhe Exnoutive Commiten) P Private Sector Chalr of the Stete Chisirs, the



Bree dosgnatnd pubilc secior State Chairs currerlly serdng on e ALEC Legisiatve Board of Dimclors, and s
Prvete Sackr State Chaws selecind by the Private Sector State Chawr of the Sl Chairs, The Exscutive Cammities

shalf maet ot hhe Sutes and Naon Polcy Semmt, and at e Aonual Mostng

Section 1009 Steering Commitiee. State Steering Commitiees shall consat of & Lagsiabve Stk Char, & Vics
Char Fom he opposie party. 1 appeopdate, Sanale and Housa Membership Coondraions, and such olhwr tembers
a5 st forth In ALEC™S stratogic plon.

Sechon 10,10 State Expense Relmbursement Funds . A finds for ALEC Stits Ressburstement Funds 2 be
deposited in accounts Sesgnaied by e ALEC Logsiatve Board of Dirociors.  State Chairs are prohidied fom
establishing. martanng. or wiizing T sccounts. Account epenses can be for ALEC only. Viclation of this secton
hal constufe grounds for (1) immediale remowl Fom & kadershis postion, and (2) Samissal from mamdenship In
accordance wih these bylaws.



TAB A
Actien/ Convent

Establish Leadership and Rules for the Jeffersonian Project

Recomesendstion
The Board should adopt the following as operating rules for the Jeffersomian Project:

o All of the Jeffersonian Project’s Board members will be chosen by ALECs Board
of Dreectors.

e No achon can be taken by the Jelessonuam Project unless it is supportod by a
curent ALEC policy.

o All ALEC Issue Alerts and testimony will be done by the Jeffersonian project.

o Any activity that could be done by ALEC may be done by Jeflersonian Project (f
Jegal counsel advises it wosld peovide greater logal protection or Jessem ethics
conceoms

Backgrousd

Doe to ever- changing state ethic rules a $01(c)(4) provides better legal peotection for the parent
ALEC organization, which is & 501(cX3) Upon the recommendatios from ALEC's logal
counsal, ALEC"s Board voted o establish a 501(cX4). Today's vote is to apperove the
Jeffersomian Project’s standard operating procadures as they relase © ALEC,

Fiscal lmpact

The JelMersonian Project will be a sew revenwe source for ALEC and will lead %o fecreased
funding.



THE JEMERSONIAN PROJECT
ALECs 501(c)4)

Purposc:

*  Dueto cver- mmmm.ml«mwmmmmpom
for the parent ALEC ongasization, which is 2 $01(eX3)

*  Allows ALEC 30 communicate a strong and consistent message %o our memsbers &8 we have since
our foundng

. RcmmmofeﬁidvbhﬁounMcbyomaibdmemiaMMmﬂu
funher legal protection.

¢ lncreases ALEC's funding by peoviding a new rovemee source.

*  AlLALEC Policy Briefs can be seot out a3 lowe Alerts by the Jefferscesan Projece, which can
inchade legislative bill sumbers and Suppoet or Oppase positions.

® ALEC can agam freely provide Sestimony on pending legislaticn.

* Lesscus restrictions os our Peblic Affairs Departeneen by allowing increased communications to
tho public.

¢ Alkws ALEC 10 agaressively and effoctively respond wo false snd misleading actacks.

¢ Allows ALEC to defend our members who are weder astack, both public and peivate, by
OTRASSZING EXaskroots support.

Protections:

* Jeffersonian Project is creatod and controlled by ALEC as an crganization
¢ All of the Jeffersonian Project’s Boaed members will be chosen by ALEC's Board of Directoes.
*  All of the Jeffersonian Project’s staff will also be ALEC staff,



Law Orrices

WEBSTER, CHAMBERLAIN & BEAN, LLP
1747 PRansYLVANIA AVERUE, N.W.
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MEMORANDUM

Americes Logislative Bxchange Councll

The Jefferscalan Project, Ino, bas boos eetablished a an cepanization exernpt from Sxx snder
soction S01¢e)(4) of the Intersal Revesns Code  Ax such, ity sctivities must be peissarily devoted 1 the
bet

As | andecstand ¥, the Project s itended 1o Bfill theee neads.
Fiest, these are statzs which um a deflaition of lobbymg for purposes of thaks kibbytng regisirtion

Secondly, it 1 possible Quat o some point the Inderzal Reverne Service will sndit ALEC, Thoagh
we do not belleve Sat amy activity cammied o6 bry ALEC s Jobbyiag, the IRS could disegree. 2f fhat is the
e, it wockd be possiblo % resolve wmy such lssme Wit the IRS by agrocing 10 Sraeafler the activity in
question freen ALEC to the Jeffersonlae Project.

These ere alio gray sreas Jn the IRS definkions, asd, when & peoposed ALBC commanicetion
approsches 9k & gray acea, It could be pliced lo e Jefferscaisn Project to svold sy angement that
ALEC bas cegaged 12 lobiying,

Thisd, ALEC has boon approached By donors who we willing to stake sizable domations, bat
fasint that e donstions go to & section S01(c)4) crgardration  Jefforsoeian Project would provide &
vehicle 0 accept sack coatnbutons.



*  No action can be taken by the Jeffersonian Project unless it is suppoeted by & cumrent ALEC
policy.

e ALEC will not lobby, but will communicate its positions like we did in the past, which may
result in registenag a few canployees as lobbyists, because of the over expansive definitions of
“lobbying™ = some states,

Perception
Many conservative noegeofit cegasizations have 501(cx4)'s

Heritage Formdation/ Heritage Action

Amenicaes For Prosperity Foundation/ Americans for Prosperity

Amencans for Tax Refoem Foundation/ Americans for Tax Reform

American Bulders Contractoes — Trimmer Edacaticn Fosndation' Free Enterprise Alllance

Qnopesition
A sumber of our lefi-wing oppoaents use 501(cX4)'s

e Color of Change 501(cX4)
e  Common Cause 501 (cX4)
e Swerra Club Foundathom 501(c)3 Y Seerma Club S01(c)4)
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Jelfarwosian Project oould adogt a resobstion allowiag it # take  position on an teue of legisluten osly



TAB S

Approval of Job Descriptions for State Chairs

Recommendation
mmwmwmehlb-wjobduamﬁrmmm.

Background

ALEC's State Chair peogram 15 oz of the best membership recruitment and retention tools, The
foﬂwhn;*hc@m“m!mhuhndndmdwwmw
wrsuung and acoountability.

Fiscal Impact

There is no fiscal impact t appeoving job descniptaoas for State Chairs



| Arercan
! Lagaletve
ALECE
The American Legislative Exchange Council (ALEC) State Chair Job Description and

Agreement
Adopted [INSERT DATE)

Position Tatle: State Chax !

As a State Chalr of ALEC |, JENTER NAME], understand that my duties and responsibiities include the folowing:

Timae Required:

Amend Stare Chair meeting at ALEC Annd Meating

Artend ALEC State Chair Training 2% States and Nation Polcy Summit
Attend all ALIC 0 state owents

Serve Two year term(s) as State Chair {
AS Time germits, attend monthiy Szate Ohar meetings conducted via conference call

mmnomO'deClWlamndollmomwmumommubhoim:tom
concerning the organization, and represent my state 3t all sational dnd local evests.

Specific Responsiblities

!
|

Support ALEC's membership by efforts to increase my state delegation by at least ten percent a year,

Attend a8 ALLC State Chair and membership events.

Char the ALEC Delegation. The chair s the primacy POC for all ALIC members = the state, The chor
cordnates ol insnate events focused on kegshtive membership, state dewnlopment supgort and the
development of the annual ALEC state strategic plan

The Private Sector Chawr, along with the Publc Sector Chalr monitors both contridutions and expendtures from
Sute Rewndursement Find Account.  The purpose of the State Rombursement Fund Account Is to provide
funding for state lrwmakers 10 attend ALEC confesences, state focus events, end membershp events In thow
states which allow the establishment of 3 State Reimursement Fund Account, it will be administered by ALEC
Arirgton, VA, All spendtures from the fund - whern spplicatie - must be agproved by the State Chair, No
cxpendtures shall be approved for State Reimbursement Fusd Accounts with negative balences, Likewihe, no
cxpend@tures shall be apgroved i such will result in the State Reimbursemsent Fund ACcount Naving 2 negatwe
balance. No dabursement will be agproved # it violates any applcatie law, Including but not imited to, ethics
roles

Maembdership Events. The Public Sector Chalr has the duty 10 plan, fusd, and conduct 2 statn Pubic and Private
Sector Mombership [vent. Az permitted by bw, the Chair can use State Travel Reimbdursement Account funds
for this purpose. This event can be Ml in conjuncton with Pravate Sector membanhip drives, &5 permated by
law. Ris purpose s 10 attract and recruit new ALEC members. Each state should have ot leadt one event 3 yoar,
The char should send & st of rew candidates %o the Senior Director of Membersiip and Developmenm for
follow-up.

Membership Recrutment. The key 10 developing the pubiic geivate 10ctar partnership s the recrutmont of
members from both sectors, The Public Sector Chair should work with the Private Sector Chalr to recrult
members, with parncular focus on legisiative members.

Meeting Antendance. Key 10 membership retention & meeting attendance. Mambers who attend meetings and
are nwolved in Task Forces continue ther memberihip. The Pulblic Sector Chair thould work with the Private
Sector Chalr ang ALEC sta! t0 encourage legisiative member attendance and privte sector member sttendance.
Sgnificant gaps in meeting atsendance, that are not financially related, may result in removal as State Onar.

Averaar. unglaten Laownge Sinawil 900 Coptid D, € Voo - Ainghor, WA 130 Y50ITIONE) wea slee o



ALECE

Task Force Appolntments. The Peblc Sector Char s reaporuble for apponting lepyatve members in thewr
mate to the sine Task Forces  Appointments occur every two years In fancary of years following ratiosal
elections. Be informed about the Organization's mission, senvices, polcics and programs

Term Shall be appointod/rcappointed by December 13t of 3 navonal election year with the werm deginnng
January 15t the following year.

Public Sector State Chairs duties thall Inchude recruiting new legistative and private sector members, sugpesting
legalative taak force memberihe, establaheng 2 state steering committee, planning msue events and workleg
with the Private Sector Stase Chair.

™e Private Sector State Chaws dumes shal indude working with ALEC stalf 0 recruit new private sector
members, planning an anneal membenthg ovent and auisting the Public Sector Sate Chalkr,

The State Chawr shall participate in » traisng progras consating of an orlentation at States and Nation Polky
Summit in Washington, DC, that wil include a peerdo-peer orientaton and ovenview of moles and
responsiiities

Roport quartetly 10 the ALIC regonal representatives the progress of the duties that have boen anigned.

Ghve » report 1o ALEC membership ot the Arausl Meeting regarding the progrons of the state’s goaks

1 am morally responsbie for the health and well-being of this organezation. As a State Chalr, | have pledged
mrysel 10 help realize the misson, which 5: To advance free markets, limited government, and foderalise.
1understand if 1 am atsent without excuse from regularly scheduled national meetings, | will be asked to resign
a3 Stte Chak,

| Will 2ct with care and ioyaly and put the interests of the orpanization fire.

Comply with ab applicable lrws, Including ethics bras, and seck relevant cpincss where Aocessary. _

| promise 10 preserve the ivestment of time and money made over years By all the volunteors who created this
organization and brought it to this point, Every State Chalr i making 3 stasement of faith to carry out the above
Mrecments 10 the best of our ablity, each in cur own wiry, with knowledpe, approval and support of sl
Logrlators must indoem ALEC of any public records/FOMM requests that isclude ALEC documents.

In =5 twrn, MEC is responsible to me in 3 number of ways:

I will be sore from my regional representative, without request, monthly membership and travel reimbersemen
reports that aliow =w 5O feview my SLAle’s custent posltion,
MMMdmeMMmmmmmmMmmmu
Bsues monthly reports of State Resmbursement Fund actwity 10 the reponal representatives at ALEC.

1 can call on ALEC sta® to dbcuss program and policy goals and objectves.

S2aff will provide public sector and prhate sector membenbip packets, a Int of poblic and private socior
members o your state and a list of potentad peaate soctor mimbers (4 avadabie).

™he Membership Department wil work with the State Chairs 10 have 2 representative from ALEC at »
membership evert, A Membership ODepartment staff person will primarfy represent ALIC at these events,
However, ALECs Bxpcutive Director, Natlonal Chalr, o Private Emterprise Advisory Coundll Chalr may be
railabic as well,

Staft will respond 0 @ straightforward and thorough fashion 10 any guestions | have that | feel are necessary %0
Carry Cut My respoesieltios Lo the Seganization

ALEC will provide legal assistance on an as seeded basis,

Ay o Lrgrisiam Lainarye Commed - THI0 Crpdel G 47 Voa At VA JIIZD 708 I70C08Y ove s g
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Qualdicatioon:

Has Deen nomunated to serve and duly sppointed by the National Char
AN active member of ALEC

Sgrature of State Char Date [ENTER YEAR)

Foe State Chair torm Sagineing Jenusry 1" of [ENTIR YEAR] and ending January 17 of [ENTER YEAR)

Sgnature of National Chasr Date [ENTER YEAR)

A gt Catvarge Coumct 2900 Crptad D, €° Ploor - Afingion, Wa 2530 708 1700000 wew e ovg



ALECIE

2014 MEMBIRSMIP GOAL flor C l1cx Bore Lo enier Lext. STATE

Tell us aboent your mombership plan for 2014,
(Piease S0 in the information in the groy bowes)

Your tetal membership on December 31, 2012 Chck here 1o entor taxt
What Iy your anticipated retention rate for 20147 bk here 10 entor lest
Total sumber of renewals anticipated for 2014 *Cick here to enter tast.
2. Hew many new members will you cecrut in 201472
Anticipated new members to be recruited monthly OCx Bere 10 oriter tew,
[Ahmays nchide National & Chagter -Only members )
x12 months
Total now members anticipated for 2014 « Qick here to e=ter tens,
3 Complete youw 2014 Membership Goal (Inciude all memsers)
Total Benewals from secticn one: Clek hare 1o enter tear.
Total New Mombers from section two: Chck here 1o enter tast,

- *YOUR 2034 Membership Goot

'md-mmm»mmdnmmmmmw.
¥ posuble, provide 3 sumber groater than your 2013 end of year number.

Please e-mad this report to jlamtentBaec oz of Tax & 80 (00} 373-09270n of Before January 31,
014
Thank you!

State Chair Initials: Chck heew to emer teat

Senior Membership Ol Initials: Click here to eoter text.




American Legislative Exchangs Council
Joint Board of Directors Mecting
Augest 6, 2015

Public Affairs Update

The Ameticas Legishative Exchange Council Strategic Plan calls for robust engagement and
suppoct of state legislatorns 1 cenpower their effectivoness. Key objective three also calls for an
aggressive public affairs and communications program w effectively promote the organizaticn
aad its podicies. Duning the first half of 2013, American Legislative Exchange Council members
dmﬂhmmpdnnwhmpmwwm&amwmmmemnﬂ
issse-based communication s well as cosrect inaccuracies in the media.

The American Legislative Exchange Council has 2 defined, leadenship position as the largest
vodestary membership organization of state elected officials in the country. While this leadendap
position made the organization a target for big-government and activist groups, & also created o
oppoctunity o grow and elevate the profile of the membership,

As members and staff contlaue communication and earned media outreach on lsswes,
rescarch and model pelicy, the organtzation is lacreasingly recognized as a comservative,
free-market think tank, rathor than a “corporate bill mall that secretly manipulates thousands of
logislaors ™ Members of the media and thind pasty groeps are increasingly contacting public
affairs ssafY for comment and inclusion in the story. Whereas ose year ago stories about the
organkzation contained fittle factual information, today the media and public are more
interested In the facts,

Cosrdinated outreach across all exterasl channels provided Nft to the organization and
developed opportunities to cullivate understanding and develop credibility. Repost releases
and peoactive media and member cutreach lod t record-setting carmed media, third-party
wippor, caling/sockal conversations and websile traffic theoughout May and June.

While the Srate of Florida vs. George Zimmerman verdict peesented aa opportunity foe
opposition growps to cast ALEC in » negative light based on model policies no Joager endorsed
by e argameation, public affairs staff successfully redirected the discussion and remained
largely out of the story.

The followisg report clearly iflustrates coordinated outreach regarding issues that manter to the
membership and public created the opportusty for the media and coalition partners 10 focus



sicotion on the positive clements of the ceganization and the vadee provided %o society by the
Amernican Legeslatve Exchange Counctl

Dunag Q2 and Q3 (partsal) 2013, public affars stafT worked closely with task force staff,
keadership and membership o promote the arganization theough:

Report releases

Proactive modia engagement
Member relations and suppont
Online comamamity management
Coalition sad thisd-party outreach

el

1. Repoet Releases

On May 25, 2013, the refease of the sisth odition of Rich States,
Poor Sustes garnered more than 100 pesitive articles, mearks

IZ.OP webpage visits, and more thas 17,000 dowaloads frem %8‘&' TATES
ALEC and partner websites. STATES

Modia mentions inchade broadcast snd feature articles in print and
caline froms sources including Inversor s Busimess Duarly, US4 Today,
The Dallas Morming News, The Waskingron Exastiner, and The
Warkington Times, among others. Top websiie referrals came from
Facebook (2.144), Invesror s Business Dadly (1,693), Twitter (1 3351
PENewswire, PolicyMae and AssTechaica.com.

On Juse 26, 2013, the third report on
Emvironmental Protection Agency over-regulation
was released and garncred more thas twe dozen
positive artickes incheding coverage from The
Washington Times, invextor s Buriness Dally. and the
Daily Caller,

In both cases, traffic nnd attention was driven by a
coordinated outreach approach which incdaded
cross platform promotion of the reports via the webnite, secial media and blog posty. In
addition, advance work was condwucted with media, and coalition calls, Capitol Hil
bricfings and third-party ronsdtables were bosted 1o continue repect promotion.




2. Proactive Moda Engagement

Proactive modia eagagement has coatizued to increase. Saff members are being positioned
as policy experts and are becomning a resosrce for media rather than 8 target of media. Issucs-
based communication is at the forefroes of modia engagement. Successfial media cutreach
actyvitics inclode:

« Earned Media

Irveator’s Buvimess Dadly (823/13) - Texas, Rod States Beat Blue States on Jobs,
Growth

Washington Examiver (5/23/13) - Report: Texas leadsnation in growth and job
creation, Michigan dead last

Washington Timer (52313) - Red states hold the edge in growth

Fox Nation (523/13) - Report: Texas Leads Nation in Growth sad Job Creation,
Michigan Dead Last

Breitbart (S2V13) - California ranks 47th in Economic Oppoctunity

The Dallas Movming News (NT313) - Toxas ranks 1 2th in competitiveness,
conscrvative group's report says

The Dallas Morming News (S2313) « ALEC report: Why Texas masks | 2th in state
competitivencss

Salr Lake Tribune ($/23/13) - Usah Is tops for 2013 economic cuthook, ALEC savs
Deserer News (5723/13) « Uab ranks No. | for economic outlook 6th year in & row
The Waserbvry Republican (823/13) « Tume to open Connecticut for Business

Fox 13 News Salt Lake City (523/13) - Utah ranks #1 for ecconomic outlook
Chicago Business Jownal (5723/13) - What 3 new report has 10 say about Iinois’
cconoems outlook

Sunshine State News (523713) - ALEC Economists: florida in Top 10 for Econcanic
Outlook

o Orfando Business Jowrna! (5723/13) - Fleeida ranks high in coonomic outlook

Tampa Bay Brsimess Journal (523/13) - Florida raaiks bigh in economic outlook
The Washingzon Times (6/26/13) - Obama adeninistration putigs waprecadentod
power o EPA.

o The Daily Caller (626/13) « Repoet: Obama's EPA power balloces
e Scienos snd Poblic Policy [zatitute (626713) - ALEC Repoet: The U S,

Envircomental Protection Agency’s Assanlt on State Sovereigaty.

Georgia Public Policy Foundation (626'13) - New Report Highlighes How EPA's
Stepping on State Toos.

Invesior's Business Dally (6/25/13) - Obama's Climate Change Plans Inchade 2 War
on Coal.



o Hawail Reporter (6728) - Report: Hawaii Worst Stase 10 the Cosntry 10 do Business
o Washington Port (7/1) - Business Interests Infleencing Edecation Laws in Vingnda,
Report Says, Lindsay Ressell
The American Spectator (7/5) - EPA Growth Knows No Lamits, Todd Wynn
KGAB AM Cheyenne News (7/16) - Wyoming a Top Five State for Business
Yow WestValley (7/21) - Are'’s Low Spending, Taxes Get Hagh Marks on National
Economic Ranking

. OMCW

The Clarion Ledger (426/13) - Exchanging ideas produces positive results for
Mussisipgs - C. Stove Seale

o Rapid City Jowrmal (S/4713) - FORUM: Membership i legsslatrve group belps me
make better docisions - Rep. Hal Wick, SD

*  The Capiral Jowrnal (5/6/13) - Attacks on lewmaker pesticipation & odacational
growp shows closed-sindodness - Rep. Hal Wick, SD

®  The Argeer Loader (57772013) - My Voico. Attacks on lrwmaker group unjust -Rep
Hal Wik, SD

®  News and Observer (S9'13) - ALEC chief: Growp provides lawmakers & chasco to
share, Jearn and grow - Ron Scheberle

®  Deserer News (S728/13) - My view: Utah's eccoomic advantags cootinues, Sen.
Wayne Niederhauser, UT and Jonathan Williams

o Kawsas Ciey Star (6725/13) - Kaneas tax refoem is 3 good model for Missoun, Rep.
T Jooes, MO

¢ Real Clear Pedivicr (1730013) - Californda"s Noo-Comedack, Ben Wilterdink

3. Membder Relstioos and Support

Momber engagement i public affaurs sad comtmnicalions activities has increased
dramatically. Wubuwnmlcmmbounqucwhmamkmg.
raped response 1o member inquirics aod process developesent, the Americsa Logislative
Exchange Cowncil is poised to better engage aad suppost both public and private membess.

Regular communications with membendip inchade:

¢ Dalty tremd report - identifics trends relevant to public policy lo specific tsk face
areas

*  Weckly mews highlights repoet - provides reporting on featre stones sod threats

*  Weekly mewsletter - provides a weekly upfaie on ovents, membensdap activities,
blog posts xnd other important membership information



* Monthly strategy emall - shares information with leadership on accomplishmesss
from dhe past moath sad strategy for the moath abead

*  Bimoothly Ieside ALEC magxzine — shares public policy trends and fsspes related 1o
state policy

4, Online Commumty Management

A welcome tncrease in followers and sspporters has come from robust cagagement in the
caline commumity as well as a redesign of the organization™s celine prosence. Year to date,
website traffic kas Increased by mere than 30%, Facebook “Mkes™ have Increased by
13.2% and Twitter follows have increased by 39.6%. Each online property continues to
grow i a rate of between one and five percent per week,

. Coalition and Third-party Outreach

Ouareach 1o third-party organizations is beginming to generate mcrrased understanding sbout
the American Legislative Exchange Counctl. Q273 bas welcomed a dramatse increase in thisd
party engagement by the American Legishative Exchange Council with both sspportive and

To-date, cutreach and mectings bave been conducted with:

Amenicas Majorizy

Competutive Emerprise lastitute

Common Cause

Esgpowerment Tomple AME Chuech

The Franklin Center for Government and Public Imegrity
The Herimage Foundation

The Joinmt Center for Palitical and Fcomomae Studies
Natonal Association of Lazino Elected Officials
National Black Fellowship of the Assemblies of God
Natiom! Repoblican Campaign Commities
Univision Communications, nc.
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Welcome: Objectives for 2004
Rep. Dove FrizzeX, Chowr
Bytows Changes: Bylows ovorview
Rep. Dove Frizzed, Chokr and Jeff Lombert, Senior Odrector of
Membership and Development
Fandeaising Program Overview and objectives
7 Flansed Giing
A Aunci Program
State Dirners
Najor Donors
Map and State Chair Contacts: Overview of the sew
regions and philowophy bedind e new Structure.
Rep. Dove Frizeell, Chakr ond Jeff Lombert, Sendor Divector of
Man Densiip and ODevelopment
State Chair Job Omscription: Review proposed operating
procedures and logisnics.
Rep. Dove Friceed, Chale ond Jeff Lombert, Senior Divecter of
Memberihp and Development
o Engaging the state chair In BOTH pubiic and private
member recru R ment
Maermberihip drives?
Coments?
*  Feedback from comeitioe?
Prespect List: The group will review the cumment prodpect list
and grovide key contacts %o stafl,
Joff lombert Senkw Diwctor of Membershp and
Developeent
Ereak
Prodigal Soa Project: The group wil review the former
members and provide key contacts to stat!,
Reop. Dove Fricreld, Chalk ond Jeff Lombert, Senvor Director of
Meambersb and Development
State Reimbursement Fusds: The group wil review the
proposed templates, propode & time frame and aggrove the
final documerts.
Uso Bowen, Sealor Diector of Finonce and Jeff Lombert,
Senior Director of Membershlp and Oevelopment
*  Templete Lotter
Templane rwoice
Who signs? Public of private? 8ath?
Twre frame?
Amendment 10 job descriptions
Wrapap/Questions and Answers: Comments from Reg.
Dave Frizzell, Chalr
Adpurn

Room: Price

B

o

Bylews changes

Muaor conor sheet

Region map

b desrpticn and
sgroemam

Prospect st

Foumer mambers

Torrglate lotter
Torrplste ivoloe
Template
rembursement
foem

30 kb dewcription and
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Major Donor Program - Membership Board Committee
Kentity 3 or enare major individual contriutons per state

Arizona [Smokdon)

Arkansas (Lamouress, Faris, Hopue)
Nevads (Cegavske)

Okdahoma (Banz, Duniap)

Indiana [Frizzedl, Buck)

Texas (King, Craddick, Wocker, |
Kansas (Wagle, Merrick, Morgan)
fows (Upmeyer, Meetz)

South Carodina (Barfield)

Loutsiana (Harrison, Elington)
Wisconsin {(Vukmir)

North Carolina (Tills, Moffitt, Brutaker)
Virginia (Howell, Smith)

Utah |Niederhauser)

Tennessee (McDasiel, Todd)

Nocth Dakots (Thoreson)

Ol (Seitx)

Corecticut (Piscopo)

Colorado (Cadman)



2013 Prospects

R NDN W

12, Law Offices of Frederkk 1, Graete

13 Wisams & Jensen

14, Legar Melbimann Group

15. Hogan & Lovels

16. Flerce, sakowitz & Bllock

17. Dowlobnes Goverament Strateghes

1R federsl Policy Geoup

18 Feowmitein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP (member)
200 Peck, Madigan, Jones & Stewarnt

21. Dutho Grayling

22, Navigators Giobael

23, Quinn, Gllespie & Associntes

24, Ruress Roundtable

25 Alrcralt Owmers and Piots Association
26. Information Techaclogy Industry Cowncl
27, Assocation of American Ralroads

28 Naticnal Association of Home Buliders
29, Amarica’s Mealth Insurance Plass

30, Federation of American Mospitals

31, USTelecom

32. Independent nsurance Agenty asd Srokers of
Amedica

33, Poctind Cament Assockation

34, Comumer Dlectronics Association

35, Nateral Prodects Asseciation

M. Francad Senvices Roundtable

37. Natlonwd Asseciation of Wholesaler Olitribwton
33 Advanced Correctional Healthcare

35. NADCP (Nat'l Assoc of Desg Court Professionals)
40 National Assocition of Syrety Bond Producen
41 stiate for Lagal Reform [Chassber)

42, Motorola

43 Erery

44 ENSF Rad

45 TAA (Trassporation Wtermedackes Allance)

46, Serety Financlal Assocketion of America

47. Ametican Trucking Association

AL Allance of Auo Maresfacturers

43, lmmemational Sgn Ansociation

0. Academic Partnershign

51, Akak Management Inc. (i)

S2. American Assoclition of Community Colleges

53. American Publc Education, ing.

A Ampldy Iroight

55. Garrvas (Ordine laming)

5. Capells Education Co.

57. Gareer Education Corporation

8. Canter for Education Reform

99, DeVyy

60. Edbon leaming

1. [ducation Management Corgoration

2. Micmsoh

63 Pearson Migher Edecation

4. White Mat Maragement

A5 Business Migher Education Foram

6. John Wikey & Sens, Inc,

67. Texas Instruments

68 American Counch of Trustees & Alumal

69 JWP Onitas

M. Manhattan Isatitute

71, Federalist Sockety

7. Washington Lagal Foundation

73, Natiosal Restasram Assoclation

74, Canadan Pacific

75 CSX

6. Waico

77, Union Pacilic

T8, Motion Pictyres Assocation of Amerca

1. Comecast

0, Consumer Energy Allance

21 Assocition for Unmammed Vehicle Systems
htemational

12 Natonal Assocetion of Manafactuers

23 Winditream Commenications

24 frortier Commenication

5% Uni-Vision

86 Sprnt

87. Trac#hene
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ALEC « Membership Saathictics

Private _ Public  Tetol
Owveral Artzntios Rate
2005 224 1.661! 1,835 T
010 e 1 1983, 5%
2011 2 1.200| 71N
2012 241 2.010 2,251 B5%
13 218 18 2,032 T5%
|Crepped/Term Altrition Rate
) 45 94 139 25%
010 31 32 263 5%
2011 76 S 9%
2012 173 248 15
2043 3k a8 521 2
Growth Rote
2005 25 262 287 n/al
2010 35 199 234 5%|
2011 72 516 SE3. 1%
2012 5 117 -3
2013 15 204 275 -
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ALEC Membership Totals and Percentages

Lot Over 4006

S R T O
State # of Legisiatons # of ALEC Mombers Leghalature
AX 80 ) | 15%
AL 140 21 15%

| AR 135 € %
AL 0 1 4 4%,
CA 120 11 7%
cO 100 25 25%
o - B oy d 3%
L 180 i : T X1 b2 S
GA 230 () 5%
A 150 150 100% l
T3 108 21 20%

R 0 ¢d i 18%
K5 165 ) 2%
LA 164 42 5%
WA 200 4 1 H
ND 188 2 12%
WE 150 e R &%
M 148 0 2%
WO 197 7 20%
M5 174 5 29%
MT 150 0 24%
ND "7 4% 1%
N 1 “ | i AR B L
NH &4 24 &%
N 20 1 Tae2 s %
NM . 112 i) 1 35%
N | 53 ¢ | 2%
NY 212 1%
O ;) ? 1 4

oR [ 7 = : %
VA 253 b1 - 1%
i@ £ i B AL

K -0 B SN ;S 55
80 105 105 100°%
N 152 %) 29%
TX 189 B 5%
Ut 104 34 %
VA 185 N 2%
Y1 ‘w . i_l ‘o 4“
WA 147 n 2%
Wi 132 [%) 3%
WV 134 13 10%
WY 0 32 %

Total: 315] Yot 1810 Toral: BT
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CASE STUDY

ALEC Office Space Case Study

ALEC was oocupying 14,206 square foet of
space at 1101 Vermont Avenue in the heart of
Washangton, DC. The ALEC board
determined the office space did not meet the
design and functionality needs of the

orgardzation

PROCESS

ALEC successiully secured a

sublenant, IMPAQ

International headquartered in Columbea,
Maryland IMPAQ is a public policy firm that
applies stme-of-the-an quantitative and
qualnative research methods 1o evaluate sed
rescarch the effectivencss of domestic and
international programs and policies.

The sablease with IMPAQ runs theough the remainder of the original prime bease teren of December 31, 2017

RELOCATION PROCESS
ALEC (ndtiated the search for new office space in December of 2012 and after evaluating multiple search

criteria, ALEC determined 2000 Crystal Drive (Crystal City) as the best possible relocetion alternative to meat
all ity’ reguirenwmnis

After extensive negotiations with the ownership of 2900 Crystal Drive, ALEC secured a per square foot rate of
$32.00. Simultaneously, ALEC worked closely with its aschétect in planning the sew space design and
configuration. ALEC was able to cbeain a 16% reduction in total space ocospied through the implementation
of an efficient and creative design process. Financially, the terms negotiated have allowed the organization to
successfully reduce the ansaal ocoupency expenss by more than 21% for the remaining lease term through
December 31, 2017 at Vermont Aversae, Thercafies, the overall reduction In occapancy expense will increase
10 more than 484 for the life of the new lease at 2900 Crystal Drive

The tosal concession package negotiated was far more than §1 millicer. Concessions included 10 months of free
rent valued at approsimatedy $320,000 alomg with 3 tenant impeovement allowance of approximately S850,000.

This allowance enabled ALEC to fully corstruct/build new space as well as purchase now furniture for the
enkire staff

ALEC was also ablo to reduce square footageby designing and laymg out space specifically to meet the
organiration’s needs. ALEC is very proud of its new home and its ability to maxdimize space effichncies
increasing space utilization and dramatically minissizing overall occupancy cost

MGA, b | 2000 Vingins Ave N Sumte 590 | Washinguon1.C. 20007 i 207084200

WOW IR OO



American Logslative Exchange Councd
Statement of Financlal Position

As of Juse 30, 2013

Cash and cash equivalents

Crange = Net Assets
TOTAL NET ASSETS
TOTAL LABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

013

$ 227614540
1022,756.32
820

187,625 90
3181087
1,908,311 50

i a&lm &7

§  Mepame
#8,10000
79507

17450484
46.990.30
4458502

1470 583 43

$ 2279850

§ 244726785
8 42068

(£38,765.04)
$ 2089194

! E." 767
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Issue Areas:
State-Tribal relations and cooperation
Groups that work on; NCSL

Pros: 33 states have Native American tribes and a majority of states have standing
committees and commissions on indlan affairs,

Cons: There may be little to no private sector funding for this issue. In addition there has been
scandal in the past with individuals fike Jack Abramoff who lobbied on behalf of Indian Tribes.

Ways to Startup: This could easily be added as an issue ares to International Relations Task
Force.

Potential Members:
Individual Native American Tribes



e Areas

. !lduatbalhfum
o Public-Private Partrerships
. meummWWMmm.udmdm, engineering, and mathematics jobs

Sroups that work on; MES, 061 America, StemEd Coalition, STEM
Pros:

¢ This Task Force would have a strong potestial for new membership oppertunities snd stakeholders,
induding legislators and education leaders

. fhatutmwwld expand the bandwidth of ALEC's work on education policy and create a greater
sagacity for entreprencurial and innovative model legislation

*  ALEC membership is siready comprised of public and privte members who are Involved and/or already
doing work on STEM

. Wouldmmmumnhpobk.m,wmmu.mm legislators to meet the needs
of the people and the businesses who will empiloy them

o ALEC might face challenges drafting model legistation that is appealing o both schools aad students

Ways to Startup: This project will be run theough the Education Task Force and may start as a2 subcomenittee as
there are many interested current and grospective ALEC members.

W

Bown*
"0
Dow AgroSciences™®
Shell il Company*
Devon Erergy Corporation®
American Chemical Society
¥» Technology
o Mkrosoft*
| o Texas Instruments
¥ Education
: o Butiness Higher Education Forum
o John Wiley & Sons, inc.
o Afterschool Alliance

* Denotes current ALEC member

v
oooooos



Hospitality & Tourism
Issue Areas;
* Hotel taxes and wage & labor laws
o Cruise line laws and regulations ‘

» State and local tourism promotion
¢ Passenger rail and Bus Issues |

Groups that work on; ALEC had a Trade & Tourism Task Force from 1999-2004. |

Pros; The travel and tourism industry in the United States generated nearly $1.4 trillion in
economic output in 2011. This activity supported 7.5 milfion U.S. Jobs, and accounted for 7
parcent of ail U.S. exports. One out of every 18 Americans works, either directly or indirectly, in a
travel or tourism-related industry. ln 2010, revenues from U.S. travel and tourism represented
2.6 percent of gross domestic product. l

Cons; Individual companies that join will be very susceptible to dropping ALEC if there is puhl‘c
pressure. Also many of these groups have littie or no history with ALEC. l

Ways to Startup: Either startup as a separate inltiative or task force. It could be addedto
International Relations Task Force. The Commerce Task Force currently has too many separate
initiatives to add a new one.

Potential Members: |
Expedia
Hospitality trade assoclations

American Hotel & Lodging Association (AH&LA) |
Councll of Hotel and Restaurant Trainers (CHART) .
Hospitality Financial & Technology Professionals (HFTP)

Hospitality Sales and Marketing Assoclation Interational (HSMAI)

International Saciety of Hospitality Purchasers (ISHP)

National Tourism Association

Individual hotel companies, Hyatt
Airlines and their trade association

Individual cruise lines and their trade association
Rail and Bus Companies



¢ Banks and Credit Unions
¢ Credit Card laws

* Payday Lending
Grouwps that work on: NCSL, CSG

Pros: The Securities and Financial Markets Assoclation is for example one of the largest trade

assochtions In the nation and is not a member of ALEC. Many states have finance committees
that deal with banking and loan issues.

Cons: Many of these companies failed to renew at ALEC due to controversy. Removing

financial services may aiso threaten the funding of the CIED task force, Finally, these groups
are a threat to leave if we have another financial recession.

Ways to Startyp: The CIED Task Foree currently has a Finandial Services subcommittee, which
could be expanded into a Task Force.

Potential Members:

Current Financial subcommittee members: Visa, American Bankers Association, CUNA,
Mortgage Bankers Association, CFSA

New members: American Express, MasterCard, SFMA, Bank of America, Wells Fargo



Issue Areas:
¢ Online gambling
* Sports Betting
* Gambling addiction programs
* State gaming and casino laws
Groups that work on: CSG, NCSL, Competitive Enterprise Institute, Rstreet,

Pros: In 2012 gaming revenue exceeded $37 billion, This industry is very large and reguiated
by the states. We believe they would have a strong Interest in ALEC, In addition, 3 number of
groups including CSG and NSCL currently work on this Issue.

Cons; According to Opensecrets.org, the gaming industry contributed directly over $64 million
in the 2012 elections and $32 mition in lobbylng expenses. Casinos spent over S87 million in
Maryland last year on a gambling ballot amendment. This industry could potentially out fund
other Industries at ALEC. Also for many people this will appear like a social issue, which ALEC
has in the past avoided.

Ways to Startup: This could be made a separate task force or initiative, It could also be

started in a limited way by allowing a task force like Communications and Technology to work
on Internet gambling.

Potential Members:

Casinos

Las Vegas Sands, MGM, Caesars, Penn National Gaming, Wynn Resorts,
Trade Association

American Gaming Association

Natlonal Indian Gaming Association

Horseracing Industry



Current Transportation subcommittee members are Macquarie Capital, UPS, FedEx, Reason
Foundation, National Assodation of Water Companies

Members that could rejoin: American Trucking Association, BNSF Rail, American Rail
Association, Aircraft Owners and Pilot Association, Cintra, Transurban, and International Air
Transport Association,

New members: The American Road and Transportation Building Assoclation, American
Petroleum institute and individual aidine and rall companies.,



* Landuse and Environmental Law
© ZDﬂlﬂ‘

* Real estate laws

* Transportation Funding

Rall Issues

infrastructure

Aviation Issues

* Public Private Partnerships

Groups that work on: CSG, NCSL, Heritage Foundation
Pros:
* Many liberal policies like smart growth are harming the housing industry. ALEC
previously had a task force in the mid-1990's that focused in part on real estate.

* Many of their issues align ideclogically with ALEC,

* ALEC previously had a Trade and Transportation Task Force and currently has several

transportation members. Future member growth may be dependent on ALEC Investing
more time and resources on this issue.

Cons:

* Many zoning and land-use decisions are decided locally and not by state governments !

* The housing industry is still recovering from the recession and may not have money to|
join ALEC,

* ALEC does not currently have a great deal of transportation members.
Ways to Startup: This could be added to either the EEA Task Force which does land use Issues
or the CIED Task Foree which handles economic development.

Potential Members:
National Realtors Association, National Association of Homebuilders, American Bullders and
Contractors, large national home bullders like Ryan homes, Beezer, Centex, and Buzzuto, and

commercial development companies. Halliburton, Southern Companies, Zachry, Skanska,
Miller and Long, Starcon, Clanbro, and Bowis Lend Lease.



Groups that work on: NCSL, CSG
|
Pros:

* Alot of our public sector members are from rural districts and work in agricuiture

* Alot of our public sector members would like to spe more agriculture work done at
ALEC

* Alrger more focused task force could draw more agriculture private sector members
10 participate
* This Task Faamuidmmtomazoodmwbeﬁmﬂllysumﬁd

Cons:

¢ ALEC shies away from animal weifare issues due to PR reasons. This means 3 huge
untapped private sector prospect base is untapped and will remain so.

* Agriculture is often not free market orlented and is dependent on subsilies and the
Farm Bill. This makes advancing policy difficult. Not impaossible but difficult.

Ways to Startup: The EEA Task Force currently works on agriculture issues. This could be spiit
into a new Task Force. The current EEA Task Force Director could manage bath for the time
being,

Potential Members:

Current Members: JR Simplot, BIO, Croplife America, DowAgro Sciences, Farestry Related
members, American Farest and Paper Assodation, and International Paper

New members: Farming equipment companies, Fertilizer Companies, Pesticide Companies,
Meat producers fike Tyson Chicken, National Milk Producers Federation, and American Feed
Industry.
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STATE OF MINNESOTA
CAMPAIGN FINANCE AND PUBLIC DISCLOSURE BOARD

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and Order
In the Matter of the Complaint of Common Cause Minnesota Regarding the
American Legislative Exchange Council

. The complaint

On May 15, 2012, the Campaign Finance and Public Disclosure Board received a complaint
from Common Cause Minnesota (Complainant) alleging violations by the American Legislative
Exchange Council (ALEC) and an individual named Amy Kjose of certain of Minnesota's
statutes related to lobbying.

The complaint alleges that as the director of an ALEC task force in 2011, Ms. Kjose was
required to register as a lobbyist in Minnesota, but failed to do so or to file the required reports.
The complaint further alleges that in 2011 ALEC was a "principal" as defined in Minnesota
Statutes section 10A.01, subdivision 33, either by virtue of employing Ms. Kjose as a lobbyist, or
by virtue of spending more than $50,000 in a year on activities to influence Minnesota legislative
action. The complaint alleges that ALEC failed to provide the annual report of expenditures
required of every principal.

The Board notes that the complaint includes a significant amount of legal citation and argument
with regard to ALEC's nonprofit tax status and its lobbying reporting obligation under federal
law. Additionally, although the complaint specifically notes certain issue alerts sent to
Minnesota legislators and identifies expenses reported by three Minnesota legislators to attend
ALEC events, most of the allegations of the complaint are of a more general nature applicable
to ALEC's activities to influence legislation in the various 50 states rather than only to ALEC's
Minnesota activities. Apparently the Minnesota complaint is a derivation of a complaint on the
same subject that Common Cause filed with the Internal Revenue Service. The Board has not
considered any of the federal questions raised by the complaint.

During the course of the investigation the Board obtained and considered ALEC documents
beyond those submitted by Complainant. These documents include internal ALEC documents
that were initially disclosed in connection with a news report in The Guardian newspaper as well
as additional documents from ALEC's public website and documents from other sources that
are deemed reliable.

ll. The response

On May 22, 2012, Board staff notified ALEC of the complaint and offered ALEC an opportunity
to provide a general response.

Because of other Board matters more closely related to the 2012 election, in which two
constitutional amendment questions were on the ballot, the Board laid the matter over at its
June and July meetings. At its August meeting the Board directed the Executive Director to use
staff resources on matters related to the upcoming election and to defer further work on the
ALEC matter until resources were available. ALEC was notified of this approach in a letter
dated August 8, 2012, and expressed no objection.



On March 13, 2013, the Board notified ALEC by letter that staff resources were now available to
undertake investigation of the Common Cause complaint. The letter asked ALEC to provide
comprehensive information that would allow the Board to make a determination of the legal
status of ALEC under Minnesota's lobbying statutes. On April 12, 2013, ALEC responded
through its legal counsel, Mike Wittenwyler. Mr. Wittenwyler provided general information about
ALEC and its structure and operations, but did not address the Board's specific requests for
information.

Board staff compared the information provided in ALEC's April 12 letter to the Board's March 13
request and concluded that the letter was almost entirely nonresponsive. Staff sent this
analysis to ALEC on July 11, 2013, and asked ALEC to respond to the Board's specific
requests. In a letter dated July 26, 2013, Mr. Wittenwyler provided an additional response that
consisted of an explanation of why ALEC was not required to respond to the Board's requests.

The matter was subsequently laid over at successive Board meetings as staff researched the
issues raised by the complaint and ALEC’s response and sought additional documentary
evidence from the internet and other sources. At its November 2013 meeting the Board
reviewed in detail the status of the investigation and the difficulties posed by the continued
refusal of ALEC to provide anything but the most basic information about its operations. At that
time, the Executive Director explained that staff planned to make a request for information from
ALEC that would be more limited than previous requests and would not require ALEC to identify
any of its members; an approach that would address one of ALEC's key objections.

On February 13, 2014, staff sent ALEC the narrower request for information. On March 10,
2014, ALEC responded and once again declined to provide any information beyond that which
was included in its initial response.

In general, the substance of ALEC's response is that it is an educational organization that does
not engage in lobbying as that term is defined by the Internal Revenue Code. ALEC also claims
that it cannot be required to disclose either its members or its communications with its members
under constitutional law principles.

ALEC also argues that it is not a principal under Minnesota law because it employs no lobbyists
and because it has never spent more than $50,000 in a year to influence Minnesota officials;
which is the financial trigger that makes an association a principal even if it does not employ
lobbyists.

lll. Further background

At its meeting of April 1, 2014, the Board reviewed ALEC's reasons for declining to provide
information and its contention that it did not fall under Minnesota's lobbying disclosure laws.
The Board also reviewed the options available to compel ALEC to provide additional
information. After discussion, the Board directed the Executive Director to develop a detailed
legal and factual analysis that would allow the Board to evaluate whether the matter could be
decided based on information provided by Complainant and assembled by staff from public
sources.

The Board discussed staff's detailed analysis at its meeting of July 8, 2014. Mr. Wittenwyler
also appeared at the meeting to urge the Board to dismiss the complaint. At its meeting of
August 13, the Board further discussed the status of the matter, voted to set the scope of the
investigation to include the years 2011 through 2014, and again laid the matter over.



At its meeting of September 2, 2014, the Board directed the Executive Director to continue the
investigation by taking sworn testimony from individuals named as the public sector state co-
chairs and the private sector state chair of ALEC. Sworn testimony was taken in November
2014 from Senator Mary Kiffmeyer and Representative Pat Garafalo, the ALEC public sector
co-chairs, and from John Gibbs, the ALEC private sector state chair.

The Board discussed this matter at its November 2014 and January 2015 meetings. The Board
considered draft findings, conclusions, and order at its February 2015 meeting.

IV. Analysis

ALEC argues that neither it nor its employees engage in lobbying under the Internal Revenue
Code definition. That definition is, of course, not relevant in Minnesota. The Board's analysis
considers whether Amy Kjose is a lobbyist under Minnesota Statutes section 10A.01,
subdivision 21, and whether ALEC is a principal under section 10A.01, subdivision 33.

Is Amy Kjose a Minnesota lobbyist?
The complaint alleges that Amy Kjose is a lobbyist because she is paid by ALEC for activities
that constitute lobbying. In Minnesota, a lobbyist is defined as follows:

[Aln individual engaged for pay or other consideration of more than $3,000 from all
sources in any year for the purpose of attempting to influence legislative or administrative
action, or the official action of a metropolitan governmental unit, by communicating or
urging others to communicate with public or local officials, or

who spends more than $250, not including the individual's own traveling expenses and
membership dues, in any year for the purpose of attempting to influence legislative

or administrative action, or the official action of a metropolitan governmental unit, by
communicating or urging others to communicate with public or local officials.

Minn. Stat. § 10A.01, subd. 21.

The complaint alleges, and ALEC does not dispute, that Ms. Kjose was the director of ALEC's
Civil Justice Task Force during the time relevant to this matter. The complaint further alleges
that Ms. Kjose's responsibilities require drafting and lobbying on model legislation and that Ms.
Kjose has spent more than $250 in a calendar year on lobbying. The complaint also alleges
that the cost of the email system used to send issue alerts and the cost of ALEC conferences
should be included when determining if Ms. Kjose spent more than $250 on lobbying.

However, the Board interprets the $250 spending trigger to apply only to individuals spending
their own money, not to persons authorized by an association to spend the association's
money.' The complaint does not allege that Ms. Kjose spent any of her own money to
communicate with officials and the materials reviewed for this investigation do not suggest that
she did so. Thus, Ms. Kjose is a lobbyist only if she was paid more than $3,000 in a calendar
year to communicate with Minnesota legislators or to urge others to do so.

" The position that the $250 threshold applies to spending personal funds is of longstanding application. The
interpretation is in part based on the statutory language in the same provision that excludes costs of the subject
individual's own travel expenses. This principle was recently restated in the Matter of the Complaint Regarding the
Coalition for Sensible Siting and others, where the Board said that "An individual who spends more than $250 of
their personal funds in a calendar year on lobbying" is required to register as a lobbyist. (Emphasis added.)
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The Board notes that the complaint does not allege that Ms. Kjose communicated with others to
urge them to communicate with Minnesota legislators to influence legislative action and the
Board has found no evidence that she did so. Thus, if a determination is to be made that Ms.
Kjose is a lobbyist, it must be based on actions taken by her that constitute communication with
Minnesota legislators to influence legislative action.

The evidence submitted by the Complainant includes four issue alerts that Ms. Kjose sent to
certain Minnesota legislators in 2011.2 The complaint also alleges that as a task force director,
Ms. Kjose drafted model legislation and lobbied to get it passed.

In its response to the complaint, ALEC indicates that the value of staff time to prepare and send
each issue alert is approximately $30. The issue alerts provided by Complainant and those
provided by ALEC indicate that issue alerts were sent by various ALEC staff members. The
response confirms that four of the alerts sent in 2011 were from Ms. Kjose. Even assuming that
the full cost of staff time for drafting the alert is included in the compensation paid to the staff
member, and assuming a reasonable amount of time to draft the alert and a reasonable salary
for the staff member, Ms. Kjose would not become a lobbyist based on the drafting and sending
of issue alerts alone.

In its purest sense, communicating with an official takes the form of a direct interaction.
However, such direct communication is not required and actions beyond the actual exchange of
words between the individual and the official are included in the communication. If a person is
paid to write a letter to officials to influence official action, the time spent writing the letter is a
part of the communication.® Similarly, the Board has concluded that the creation of a website
urging others to communicate with officials for the purpose of influencing a specific Minnesota
administrative action is a communication that is included in the amount spent that can make an
individual a lobbyist.*

Complainant is apparently arguing that all of the time Ms. Kjose spends drafting and editing
model bills, researching and writing supporting papers and talking points, and preparing other
materials® that might be used later in support of a direct communication with a Minnesota
legislator should be counted as time spent communicating with Minnesota officials. However,
these activities, undertaken with no particular Minnesota purpose, are significantly broader in
scope than the activities the Board has previously included when deciding if an individual is a
lobbyist.

The problem with this approach is that although it can be assumed that all of the work of an
ALEC task force director is undertaken in furtherance of ALEC's overall mission, ALEC's overall
mission is not to influence legislative action in Minnesota. It is to influence public attitudes and
legislative action in the nation as a whole. With the exception of the Minnesota issue alerts,

2 ALEC's response also shows that Ms. Kjose sent one issue alert to Minnesota legislators in 2009 and no alerts in
2010. Although these years are outside the scope of the investigation, they demonstrate that Ms. Kjose's direct
communication with Minnesota legislators over the years has been limited.

® In the Matter of a Complaint Regarding the Minnesota Licensed Beverage Association and others.
http://www.cfboard.state.mn.us/bdinfo/investigation/06_03_2014_Findings_Giriffith_Ball_MLBA.pdf. Last visited
January 27, 2015

* In the Matter of the Complaint Regarding Coalition for Sensible Siting, and others.
http://www.cfboard.state.mn.us/bdinfo/investigation/04_03_2012_CSS_GWT.pdf. Last visited January 27, 2015.

® For the purpose of this analysis, the Board assumes that these activities actually took place. Because the Board
concludes that they are not within the scope of activities that constitute communicating with a Minnesota official, it is
not necessary to determine the exact scope of an ALEC task force director's duties.
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virtually all of a task force director’s work is done in the abstract, without any specific Minnesota
connection.

While some part of a task force director's work may eventually support a communication with a
Minnesota legislator (if a legislator happens to attend a task force meeting or otherwise interacts
with the task force director), most of the work of a task force director will never be used to
support any communication with a Minnesota legislator. The nexus between the task force
director’'s work and some future hypothetical communication with a Minnesota legislator
therefore is insufficient to justify its inclusion in the scope of activities that would make a task
force director a lobbyist.®

For the reasons discussed above, the Board does not adopt such a broad scope of activities to
be included when determining if an individual meets the threshold of compensation to become a
lobbyist. As a result, the Board concludes that Amy Kjose does not meet the compensation
threshold to be a lobbyist in Minnesota.’

The criteria for determining whether an association is a principal

An association that pays a lobbyist more than $500 in a calendar year or that spends more than
$50,000 in a year on specified activities is a principal. Minn. Stat. § 10A.01, subd. 33. The
Board concluded above that ALEC task force directors are not lobbyists. As a result, ALEC is a
principal only if it spends more than $50,000 in a year on the statutorily specified activities

The types of activities that are included to determine if the $50,000 threshold is met are
specified in Minnesota Statutes section 10A.04, subdivision 6, as follows:

all expenditures for advertising, mailing, research, analysis, compilation and
dissemination of information, and public relations campaigns related to legislative action,
administrative action, or the official action of metropolitan governmental units in this state

and

all salaries and administrative expenses attributable to activities of the principal relating
to efforts to influence legislative action, administrative action, or the official action of
metropolitan governmental units in this state.

In addition to listing the types of activities that can make an association a principal, the statute
includes another important requirement. The activities must be "related to legislative action . . .
in this state" or "to influence legislative action . . . in this state." /bid.

To clarify the statute and to ensure that its application does not extend to communications in
which the state may not have a substantially significant disclosure interest, the Board interprets
the phrases "related to legislative action" and "to influence legislative action" to mean "for the
purpose of influencing legislative action." This narrowing construction ensures that

® Because the relationship between bill drafting or similar activities and communication with Minnesota legislators is
so tentative in the immediate matter, the Board need not determine here exactly how close the nexus must be before
an individual's actions are a part of the individual's communication with officials.

” The Board recognizes that Complainant has provided evidence that three Minnesota legislators attended ALEC
events in 2010 and that this investigation has disclosed other instances of Minnesota legislators attending ALEC
events. However, neither the information provided by Complainant nor the evidence disclosed by this investigation
suggests that any single task force director had sufficient contact with Minnesota legislators to support a conclusion
that the task force director was paid more than $3,000 in a calendar year for that Minnesota communication.
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communication that is merely about legislation or legislative action, but does not try to influence
official action will not make an association a principal.

Equally important is the limiting clause "in this state," which the Board interprets as modifying
the legislative action under examination. In other words, the association's activities need not
occur "in this state," but those activities must be for the purpose of influencing Minnesota
legislative action.

Is ALEC a principal?

ALEC's mission is to work "to advance limited government, free markets, and federalism at the
state level. . .." In advancing that mission, ALEC task forces have "considered, written and
approved hundreds of model bills on a wide range of issues;" bills that ALEC considers to be
"model legislation that will frame the debate today and far into the future."®

Beyond drafting legislation, "ALEC staff provides research, policy analysis, scholarly articles,
reference materials, and expert testimony on a wide spectrum of issues."® ALEC's website and
its publications make it clear that ALEC's mission is national rather than uniquely targeted to
any particular state. As a result, ALEC bears many similarities to any number of associations
operating as so-called "think tanks" whose overall mission is to change public opinion and to
support those who want to advance the principles espoused by the association. Likewise,
ALEC bears similarities to other associations that create and urge the adoption of model
legislation.

If a distinction is to be made between ALEC and other national "think tanks" or model-law-
writing organizations, that distinction must be based on the association's purpose with respect
to influencing Minnesota legislative action, not on the question of who develops the policies
advanced by the association.

Clearly, ALEC spends more than $50,000 per calendar year to advance its mission. The types
of activities that ALEC undertakes to advance this mission include the same activities that can
make an association a principal. However, to decide that ALEC is a principal, it is also
necessary to conclude that ALEC's activities are for the purpose of influencing legislative action
in this state.

ALEC itself acknowledges that part of its goal is "to ensure that each of its legislative members
is fully armed with the information, research, and ideas they need to be an ally of the free-
market system."'® Ultimately, the only way for legislators to be such an ally is by passing
legislation that advances ALEC's principles. In fact, ALEC's bylaws require it to work to
influence legislative action. One of ALEC's stated purposes is "to disseminate model legislation
and promote the introduction of companion bills in Congress and state legislatures.""

Although the evidence supports a conclusion that ALEC's primary purpose is the passage of
state legislation in the various states and that all of its wide-ranging activities are in support of
this primary purpose, such a conclusion is not sufficient to further conclude that ALEC's
activities are for the purpose of influencing legislative action in this state as the definition of
principal requires.

® The quotes in this paragraph are from the ALEC website at http://www.alec.org/about-alec/history/ and
http://www.alec.org/about-alec/history/ last visited January 27, 2015.
:’OALEC Private Sector Membership brochure, Exhibit 2 to the complaint.
ibid.
" ALEC Bylaws, Exhibit 3 to the complaint.



The Board concludes that an activity directed at all 50 states in the abstract does not constitute
an activity conducted for the purpose of influencing legislation in this state even though it may in
some instances have that effect. Before an association's activity will be included in the activities
that may make the association a principal, there must be some specific connection to
Minnesota. With ALEC, that nexus is insufficient.

The Board reaches this conclusion based on its construction of Chapter 10A and the
requirement that it give meaning to all of the words of each statute. In this case, the phrase "in
this state" will be meaningless if all the activities of every national advocacy association are
included when deciding if that association is a principal. Under such an approach, national
associations whose activities never actually influence specific Minnesota legislative action might
still be found to be principals in Minnesota.

The Board recognizes that over the years a small number of Minnesota legislators have
attended ALEC conferences. As noted, it is possible that the communication by individual
ALEC employees with Minnesota legislators at such conferences would be included when
deciding if an ALEC employee is a lobbyist. However, the fact that ALEC offers conferences
which Minnesota legislators may attend does not result in the cost of each conference being an
expenditure "to influence legislation in this state."

Based on the same analysis, the Board concludes that the creation by an association of a public
website and of content published on that website does not make the association a principal
when the site has no specific Minnesota nexus. To conclude otherwise would result in principal
status being determined based on who visits the site, rather than on a determination of whether
the site and its content were produced for the purpose of influencing legislative action in
Minnesota.

For these reasons, the Board concludes that ALEC has not reached the $50,000 threshold
necessary to be a principal in Minnesota.

Based on the investigation and the record in this matter, the Board makes the following:
Findings of Fact
1. ALEC is an association organized as a nonprofit corporation.
2. ALEC's primary purpose is to promote its "free market" principles throughout the United
States. It does this in various ways, including by producing model state legislation that,

if adopted, would incorporate its principles into state law.

3. ALEC's activities are conducted on a national platform. Although ALEC attempts to be
active in every state, its programs and activities have no specific Minnesota connection.

4. Much of ALEC's efforts are directed toward advancing its principles through changing
public perceptions and through advocacy of legislative action in the various states.

5. ALEC spends more than $50,000 in each calendar year on communications in the form
of publications, model legislation, conferences, and other activities to advance its
principles.



6. ALEC's efforts have no particular nexus with Minnesota. Rather, they are directed at all
of the states generally.

7. In at least some cases, Minnesota legislators have attended ALEC conferences and
introduced legislation that is based on ALEC model legislation.

8. Amy Kjose had minimal communication with Minnesota legislators in 2009 and 2011 in
the form of issue alerts she sent by email.

9. ltis possible that Amy Kjose may have had additional minimal communications with
Minnesota legislators at one or more ALEC events.

10. Amy Kjose did not spend any of her own money to influence Minnesota legislative
action.

11. The total compensation paid to Amy Kjose in any calendar year for communications with
Minnesota legislators did not exceed $3,000.

Conclusions of Law

1. To become a lobbyist based on spending $250 or more under Minnesota Statutes
section 10A.01, subdivision 21(a)(2), only the spending of the individual's own money is
considered.

2. Amy Kjose is not a lobbyist under section 10A.02, subdivision 21(a)(2) because she did
not spend any of her own money for communications to influence legislative action in
Minnesota.

3. Amy Kjose is not a lobbyist under section 10A.01, subdivision 21(a)(1) because she was
not paid more than $3,000 in a calendar year for communications to influence legislative
action in Minnesota.

4. Because Amy Kjose is not a lobbyist, ALEC is not a principal based on spending more
than $500 in a calendar year to compensate a lobbyist.

5. Although ALEC spends more than $50,000 per year to advance its principles through
activities that include promotion of model legislation in the various states, ALEC does not
specifically target Minnesota in such a way that its general spending constitutes
spending for activities conducted for the purpose of influencing legislation in this state.

6. ALEC is not a principal based on its spending to advance its principles or to influence
legislation in the fifty states generally.

Order

The investigation of this matter is concluded and the complaint is dismissed.

/s/ George A. Beck February 3, 2015
George A. Beck, Chair Date




Documents incorporated into these Findings by reference:

Complaint of Common Cause Minnesota Regarding the American Legislative Exchange
Council Exhibits to the complaint

May 22, 2012, letter advising ALEC of the complaint

March 13, 2013, letter requesting information from ALEC

Response from ALEC, April 12, 2013

July 11, 2013, letter requesting information from ALEC

Response from ALEC, July 26, 2013

Letter to ALEC February 13, 2014

Response from ALEC March 10, 2014


file:///Users/jamiecorey/Desktop/Exhibits%201/Attachments%20to%20Findings/1%20%20Complaint.pdf
file:///Users/jamiecorey/Desktop/Exhibits%201/Attachments%20to%20Findings/2%20%20Compiled%20Exhibits.pdf
file:///Users/jamiecorey/Desktop/Exhibits%201/Attachments%20to%20Findings/3%20%20Letter%20to%20ALEC_5_22_12.pdf
file:///Users/jamiecorey/Desktop/Exhibits%201/Attachments%20to%20Findings/4%20%20March%2013%202013%20Letter%20to%20ALEC.pdf
file:///Users/jamiecorey/Desktop/Exhibits%201/Attachments%20to%20Findings/5%20%20ALEC%20Response_4_12_13.pdf
file:///Users/jamiecorey/Desktop/Exhibits%201/Attachments%20to%20Findings/6%20%20July%2011%202013%20Letter%20to%20ALEC.pdf
file:///Users/jamiecorey/Desktop/Exhibits%201/Attachments%20to%20Findings/7%20%20ALEC%20response7%2026%2013.pdf
file:///Users/jamiecorey/Desktop/Exhibits%201/Attachments%20to%20Findings/8%20%20letter%20to%20ALEC%202_13_14.pdf
file:///Users/jamiecorey/Desktop/Exhibits%201/Attachments%20to%20Findings/9%20%20ALEC%20response_3_10_14.pdf

Referenced statutes

10A.01 Definitions

Subd. 21. Lobbyist. (a) "Lobbyist" means an individual:

(1) engaged for pay or other consideration of more than $3,000 from all sources in any year for
the purpose of attempting to influence legislative or administrative action, or the official action of a
metropolitan governmental unit, by communicating or urging others to communicate with public
or local officials;

Subd. 33. Principal. "Principal" means an individual or association that:

(1) spends more than $500 in the aggregate in any calendar year to engage a lobbyist,
compensate a lobbyist, or authorize the expenditure of money by a lobbyist; or

(2) is not included in clause (1) and spends a total of at least $50,000 in any calendar year on
efforts to influence legislative action, administrative action, or the official action of metropolitan
governmental units, as described in section 10A.04, subdivision 6.

10A.04 Lobbyist reports.

Subd. 6. Principal reports. (a) A principal must report to the board as required in this
subdivision by March 15 for the preceding calendar year.

(b) Except as provided in paragraph (d), the principal must report the total amount,
rounded to the nearest $20,000, spent by the principal during the preceding calendar
year to influence legislative action, administrative action, and the official action of
metropolitan governmental units.

(c) Except as provided in paragraph (d), the principal must report under this subdivision a
total amount that includes:

(1) all direct payments by the principal to lobbyists in this state;

(2) all expenditures for advertising, mailing, research, analysis, compilation and
dissemination of information, and public relations campaigns related to legislative
action, administrative action, or the official action of metropolitan governmental
units in this state; and

(3) all salaries and administrative expenses attributable to activities of the
principal relating to efforts to influence legislative action, administrative action, or
the official action of metropolitan governmental units in this state.

(d) A principal that must report spending to influence administrative action in
cases of rate setting, power plant and powerline siting, and granting of
certificates of need under section 216B.243 must report those amounts as
provided in this subdivision, except that they must be reported separately and not
included in the totals required under paragraphs (b) and (c).
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From: Chrutie Hermara [Christe @

Sent: Friday, Aped 19, 2013 538 PM

To: won aben Bhouse mo Sov, Sinad § okiirate gov, Navcy Bano. Leah Vol

Ce pean, 0o 8 hause mo. gov, S g, Jonathan Smalt, Chviatieg Corlor; Jonathan

Subject: mmn Ports: ALEC Resoluston PPACA Modcald Expansion

Attachments Taking Porss - ALEC Resoluton Oppasing PPACA Expansion gocx; A EC
Madicard fesclusion docx

Importance: Hgh

Flag Status: Fagges

Repreiermiatve Alen, Semator David, Senatcr Sarto, and Senator Vidersr

Thank you for agreeng to sponsor the Resolution Opposing APACA Medicod Exgonsion at ALEC's 2013 Spring Task Force
Summit. ! have attached tha resolution 10 this e-maill

As 3 rominder, the NMS Task Force Meeting will take place on Friday, May §, from 2:00-500 p = | bobeve that the
resoiytion will Be the second of theee model bl slated for contideration There alo may be » dacumion of Medicaid
expardion, gencrally, at the Task Force Luncheon that immedantly precedes the moeting.

Each of you wil need 1o Introduce the Bl As such, | have writton opening romarks that are also attached 1o this e-mall,
ALEC had a [(Mdiovdous) concem that the task force dobute would Be “one-sided.” so | have focused each of your remarks
on addeouing ot least one pro-eaxpansion tallking point. Once the theee of you e done with your opening remarks, then
you wil stand for questions. Alter questions, the publc sector will vote on the resolution, then the private secser will

vote on the resolution. The resalution will need 10 pass both the public and private sectors before going 10 the ALEC
Board for final approval

. L NA

cal me [202.725.7427)

c-mall me {rigie B flondafa ocn) 3% any tme 1wl arrive In OKC o0 Thursday moming.

Locking forward 10 so¢ ing you wery scon!

Best Regards,
Chriate

Christie Herrera

Vice Protident of Policy

Found stien for Gover neent Accoustabiley
(202) 725-7127

sholssie@Soriialp org
Discover how 10 Bring pro-pations, pro-taxpayer Medicaid reform to your state at MedicaldCure org!



Spomen
Missour Reprosent athve Sue Allen

Oklahoma Senator KOm David
Arizona Senator Nancy Sarto
Wisconsin Senator Leah Vilosir [note: Leah will not be in attendance at the task force meeting)

supmmtod intraductory Remarks
Missouri Repeesentotive Sue Allen

| am Representative Sue Allen, and | am cosponscring the model language belore you today—
the Resoiution Opodsing PPACA Medicold Exponyion. Ny feliow cosponsors are Okdahoma
WMMMMMMNWMWMW.WM
to fiy back 1o Wiconsin and could not be Bere this atemoon.

fmmuwsmwmwwwuukmlmuanrm
in the federal Patient Protection and Affordoabie Care Act, and 't encouwrages $2ates 20 Irritead
strengthen the exating Medicaid safety net and eraure that all citicers have access 10 high-
qualey, sffordatie privane heaith covenage,

Some of you may be asking “Why Is this resoution necessary for ALEC to coraider?” The
ardwer IS that just 22 states have governors and legidatures in agreement 10 expand Medicard.
This meins that, 1oday, more than ha¥ of the states have rejected the PPACA Medicaid
expansion of are ‘ormaly undecded.

Mt as we're doing i Masour, states wil continue 1o grapple with these Medicald expardion
questions. My cosponsars and | hope that this resclution can senve i a template for other
lawmakers who ho0se 10 oppose Medcald exparniion with a formal resolution. In the 2013
semion, u|mnaanmwm«mmdmm
CAPINGON.

In cdosing. bet me tell you about why | care about this ssue, In my state, | serve s Ohairenan of
the House Nealth Aggropnations Subcommittee, And | can tell you that, a5 our Medicald budget
§rows, it becomes harder to Sund other ceitical heatth programs. As the resclution sayy, in
Missour! and nationwide, Medicald has now eclipsad K-12 education a the largest siagle share
of state spending. and the PPACA Medicaid expans on will only make cur budget prodlems
worse, | am ahio 3§ icensed physical theragist, and 33 3 healthcace provider | worry 3bout the
negitive effect that Medicaid expansion has on cur Mready-strained provider community.

Wigh that, I'd ke to tum & over 5o Oiishoma Senasor Kim Dirddd for her comments.

" state reschstion: wpparting Medcakd eaesion (95 Alaska HOR K Alsbarms WK 176 Gecrga HE 280, Hrwal
MOR 147, Lowtslana HOR & Michigan HR 17, Moreana LC 779, New Jeramy ACK 170, Pesruyheasis BR 115, Sune
reschutions opaaning Medied d maparson (5] Arkansss 3R 12; Kansas MOR 5011, Milsourt HCR 011, Montare &
18 Utah MCR 10



Okfahoma Sematar Kim Dowd

Thank you, Regresensative Allen. | am Oklahoma Senatar Kim Oavid, and | am abo cosponsonng
the resolution before you today. | would Bice 10 share with you some of the reasons | wpgort
ths resciution

1 share all of the same budget concems taat Repreiestative Alen knt dacussed. In ey state, |
werve a1 Charman of the Senate Mealth Appropnations Subcommitten. Since the year 2000,
Oklahoma’s Medicaid costs have seacly doubled, and erroliment in our Medicaid program hin
neacty tripled. Ollahama’s taspayers are having trouble fustaiming the current prograes—let
alone adding maene thaa 200,000 Cklaboma 10 cur Medcaid eolls

1 a#50 worry about the effect that the Medicald expansion has 0n our provider community, The
Otighoma State Modical Assocartion woeries that the Medcad expansion woukd crater any
ability ' care for patherts, poor of otherwise, 0 an unsustainable wiy. And here in Oldahoma,
cur physican1o patiert rato ranks near the bottom compared with other states.

e spokien 80 Many cosstituents about whether our itate should expand Medicad. Some of
them worry that, # we don't expand Medicaid, then we'll be sending all of our tax dolars to
other states that will eapand Medcaid. | don't belove that's the case.

nwzwmsaumm&oummumnwwumumm
the other 43 s12%e5. The fewer ates that expand Medicald, the hess the federal government
wpends MNW&GMNMMMWMUNMW
nmmxnamummmm.wngmmmmmmn

2015

Others bave said that our hosgitals will suffer f we dont gapand Medcad. The arpument s
MMEMWWMwMMMSMWMhNW
heatth law. NO one wants to vee our Bosgitals ciose their doors. That's wivy | was heartened to
soe that, In his most recent bodget, President Obama delayed the hospital 05K cues for one

year,

| would aso add that these D5H cuts wil hagpen a2 the sole discretion of MNS Secrotary
Kathieen Sebelkus, who has sl cady issund mere than 1,000 PPACA waivers to businesses and
other entitius. We urpe her to Bsor those same walvers 10 our hosprtals by delining o¢
clmisating the 0SM cuts akogether. | !Nk | speak for many of my legrlative colleagues when |
mtmuthomnmwmwhcmcm—antm:o
expand Medcadodoit

rd now like to turm things over 10 Asirons Senator Nancy Barto before we open £ up for
questions



Asizona Semater Noncy Sarto

Thank you, Senator Dardd. Before we have questions, | wanted 1o add a few final points oo why
1 SUpROM this resohion. In Artacna, | serve s Chairman of the Senate Meath Commintoe. Andl
can tell you that we've aveady espermented with Madicad expaniion, 10 diasIrous resiuts.

I the year 2000, Argona expanded Medicad 10 everyone befow 100% of the fodoral poverty
level Advocates promtised that it would redece the number of uninturod, reduce
uncompensated care and its Hdden tax” on peivate insurance, snd save Aizona tapayers 530
millon 8 year. These arc the same promises that we're heaciag in our state cagitols rght now.

None of these promises came true. In fact, the opposite Mappened. Encoliment of parents wan
more than triple what we predicted, while enrcllwent of childiess aduts was more than dovble.
AS 3 result, costs skyrocketed. By 2008, we spent S8 4 billon on Medicald expansion—more
than four times what we had antidpated. And the uninsured rate has actuslly increased n
Arirona. with more people on Medicals and less people with private indurance.

| wart to make it chear that this resolution opposes PPACA Medicard expansion, bue it does not
oppome othor wiys that we can hefp the poor gan sccess to hgh-quality, private health
coverage. Medicaid ks a broken systom for both patients and tigayers. And the PPACA
Medicald cxparsion doesn't grve states anry Neaibility except to expand that broken systes

If states expand Medicaid, they muat adhere to all of the requirements contained within PPACA
and other federal laws. Medicaid coverage must be extended up to 138% of the federd poverty
level. The besefits and costsharing mus: look exactly like Old Medicaid, And states cannct
kmpode TANF work requirements to childiess aduits in the expansion population.

Legisiators can and should explore warys to ofer lisited, targeted prammium assistance to ol
most vinerable cxaers. This heakhcare commament from tapayers should be matched with
2 commitreent feom beneficiaries to pay promiums, copays, and have a job [or leok for work),
None of this Is pasiitie within the PPACA Medicald eapansion,

Thank you for your time. At this time, Representative Allen, Senator Devid, and | would be
happy to ke your quishions.



Resslution Opposng PPACA Medicald Expangion

SUMMARY
TV resolsTion Urges Statos to reject the Medicald expansion That is permitted, bet not roguired, ia the

Sederal Potient Protecsion and Affordable Core Act, and Inatead strengthes the exdstieg Medicaid safety
net and erdure that all citiaens have access to high-qualiny, affordable private heakth coverage.

WHERLAS, Only twenty one states have govemaors and legislatures in agreement 10 optionally expand
Medicad 1 10 all persons earning up to 138% of the federal poverty level beginning January 1, 1014,
outlined in the Patient Prodection and Affordoble Cave Act (PPACAL; and

MTMWAQWWWKWMMM&&MMWN
Kadser Commission on Medcaid and the Unirsured to totall $654 Sillon over the next ton yeary; and

WHEREAS, The Congressional Bucipet Office extimates that federal funding for Medicald represents X of
the federal budget defich tha year, and will grow to % of the federal budget cdeficit by 2015; and

WHERIAS, The federal deb cumrently totals $16 trilion, and Iy rising By mare than 51 trilion per year;
»d

WHEREAS, The PPACA Medicald expardion will place encrmous pressure on state budgets, and
according to the Natiosal Assosation of State Budget OMicers, Medicald hut ecipied K-12 education a5
the laepest singde share of state spendng: snd

WHEREAS, Adding rew errolless to the Madicalkd seogram will crowd out other state funding priorties
Moe budiding schocls, hiring teachers, fixing roads, supperting law enforcemint, and relleving Srugifing
businesses and fasilies of gh tax burders; and

WHEREAS, Despite feders! funding prostises 10 cover at least S0% of Medicald expansion costs in futore
years, President Obasa's FY 2012 and FY 2013 federal budgets proposed a “Headed rine™ that would
drasatically in2ease states’ share of Medicald expangon colts Over tire, and

WHEREAS, Mouse Badget Chalrman Paul Ryan's FY 2014 budget el minates most spending outhined
within PPACA, includiing the enhanced foderal match 10 states that eapand Medicaid under PPACA; and

WHEREAS, Dxperiences from stated that have diready expanded Medicald, such : Maine and Aszona,
demomty pte that groeoted per-Person 0osts and participation rates for the Medicald exparmion
pogulation are often dramatically underestimated, forcing policymakers 1o make up for these
uneapected cost Increases by cipping Medicaid enrclimert, eiminating Medicald services, or reducing
Medicald provider rated, and

WHEREAS, the PPACA Medcad expangion doos Inthe 10 addeens the chvonie access and haaith outcomes
ss00ated with Medicaid, with Heakh Affiirs reporting that 1/3 of doctors refuse to acoept to new
Medicald patierts, and studies pubiihed In numerous peor reviewed journals, inchudieg Pedicerics, the
Jowrnal of the Amenicon Medicol Association, the Anncls of Emergency Medicine, the Aancl of Surpery,
and others suggesting that Medicald patients have wore access and health outcomes than the
peheately-imured, ind in some cases, fare worse than the unisured, and



20 care” as & resuk of PPACA,

mmunmmmmmmuq:mmnwww
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Tuesday. July 22, 2074 150 PM
Lendregan, Scot!
M re: Resolution on Binding Artaration

i
i

Aodiew M. Thomgson

>Publisher

> Bind Wakcher's Digest

> PO B 110

> Maritia, OH 45750

> 8008792473 phone

> M0-373-843 fxx

> hittpaldoomm Dirdwrichersdigest.com

From: "yt iedvwaichersdioestoom” <amtitbirdwatchersdosst.oom >
Sent: Morday, Apet 07, 2014 606 PM

To: "Paul Kerwery” <plerey@iinoispolcy sog>

Subject: mv; Renciution on Binding Arbitration

Pasl: Nice 10 hesar from you T e that idea. Like the Krauthammers quote too. His book wars excelient.

Aeckeew M, Thamgson
>Publsdar

> Bird Wetcher's Digest
> PO Box 110

> Marietta, OM 45750
> BOO-H79-2473 phone
> MO-I7394) fax

> bt deenow biedesnichersdioest.oom

Proos: “Paut Kersey” <plerayBlinobooicy ong>
Sent: Monday, Apdll 07, 2014 5:71 PN

To: Vaul Kersey™ <phersey G0l policy oog >
Subject: Resolution on Sinding Artitration

Altached s & Copy of & resciution that | would B 00 have Introduced at the ALEC policy sumenlt Is Nay, 1t has to do
with the practice of having arRrafors resolve Imparses in collective bargaining betmeen G govermments and usions.,
Binding arbitration simply does not work well In bor sefations - artitrators can force bad contract berms on local
togpeyers, bt do not have 1o ive with the consequences, Thery deive wp conts and take contiol over local Sinances swsy
froms electod officials. One can actualy mafoe & Cirie that & particuldy bad police artivason nileg played a phvolal roks in
Detroit's collagre,

T would B to have ALLC take » stand against this practioe, and propose that be abolished or o8 least plaond under strict
Brits {0 proposal for thet I In the works) but need & sporsor for the proposals,

If you have any quesions, 1'd be happy 1o discuss this with you further,




;umy
Director of Laber Policy
noks Policy Instiete

190 5. LaSale S, Seite 1630

Chicage I 60603
312-346-5700

prerzeyBEnOEpoicy g
[ dont Beliove it eachable momects, | doat think anyone in the end really learrs. — Charfes Krauthammey




From: amatirowsichersaigest com
Sant: Teesday, J‘s':.z' 2014 150 PN

Lundregon,
w. Resosion

Attachmants: Draft_Resciuton on Bindng Adsraton ke Pobiic Employoes (1).d0cx
Nove

! “aet Stardeatchendipest com™
Sent: Tussday, Aprd 15, 2014 405 PN
To: "Khadine L. Ritter” < igr@theisenboock, com >
Subject: ‘w: Reschution

Arry reason wity | shouidnt be the sporsor of thes resclation at ALECY | e &,

Andrew M. Thompson
>Publisher

> td Watcher's Digest
> PO Bex 110

> Mantetta, OH 45750
> BOO-E79- 2473 phore
> TA0-37 38443 fax

> S (e dwchensdgest com

From: “Foul Kersey" <phiersey@iinotspolcy.on >
Sent: Tuesday, Aprl 15, 2014 3:35 #M

Vo andy.stfofomal.com

Suljject: Reschton

Thanks for caling back. Mere's the resolution — I cll you n 2 few minutes,

Pl Ker sy
Dwroctor of Labor Policy
Tiincis Policy Iratitute

190 S, LaSade S, Sule 1630
Chicago 1L 60643
3123465700
pherey S iinotpoicy org




1 don't bebeve in teachable moments. | don't think amyone in the ond really lams, — Charles Krauthammer
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DRAFT Resolution on Binding Arbitration for Public Employces

Summery

Bading arbatration of labor dasputes bampers the ability of local officials 1o make their own
porsonmel decisions by allowing a third party, accountable o nesther local officsals nor Bxgpayers,
w unilaterally decsde the tenms of & wmion contract [ Inscnt staic] belicves that this peactioe should

8o longer be waod as 2 means of resolvisg impasses in collective barganing,
Model Resolution

WHEREAS, binding artatration s comsmonly used 1o ¢ ' !
mmmdmmwmmmm

WHEREAS, binding arbatration cossmsonly
local governmcnts that local officials might

Wﬁdpodymmd.tmﬂymkmda

mmus.mw d compersation of government employees i3 central to the
wdwd o up & large portion of its coats, and

WlllRlAS.m* Gunmdymmllwmndmtnnof
government cmployoes v sutharity of officials electad by the poople of the community,
and leaves commuitics subjoct 10 a process that has been repected by nearly all labor relations

pesctinoners,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, $at the [insert state here| opposes the use of
bonding arbitration %0 resolve impasses in collective bargaining, and

BE I'T FURTHER RESOLVED, that [inscrt state here ] supports the repeal of laws that imposo
the hinding arbitration of mepasses in colloctive bergaimang. and

LAY Rrsodation wa Punding Arbenntos for Pl Lmplegans




35  BEIT FURTHER RESOLVED, that if arbsarution & seed, strict limits showld be placed on the
36 owthority and discretion of aebitrators, and pessures takes w casure that the indcrests of residents
37  and taxpayers be given due weght

TRANT Bosbaton oo Ponding Arbbwatos bor Pubdec Fmployon
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From: Al Bbrdwesichersiigest com
Semt: Yom.&?ug.zmuszm
To: Lendregan,
Subject: fw: Re: Notes on the Resolution
Mere

Arcrow N, Thomgson

»Mubishey

> Bied Wotcher's Digent

> PO Box 110

> Maritta, OH 45750

> BOO-879- 2473 phone

> 7490-373-8440 fax

> hitpi/lesew, birdwarichersdigest.com

From: “piGbindwaichersdgest.oom”™ <ambBtirdmatcheradoed.com >
Sent: Tuesday, Apel 29, 2014 7:36 PM

To: "Poul Kersey” <phersey@iinobpolcy o>

Subject: Re: Notes oo the Rimoktion

Do | need & speech 10 QO with this or Just some scattered remarks?

Andrew M. Thomgeon

>Pubinher

> Brd Watcher's Digest

> 90 Box 110

> Marketta, OH 45750

> B00-879-2471 phone

> T90-373- 443 fx

> gl Seoeew Dirdmatchersaigest. com

From: "Paul Kersey" <pherseyiiioonpolioy.ong>
:“:M.mh. 014 611 PN

0. detrbirmatchi ahgest com

Subject: Re: Notes on the Resolstion

You shoukd probably discuss that wath Cara -~ she'd be the expert on ALECS rules,

On Tue, Apr 29, 2014 &t 507 PM, amBtiidwatchersdigest com <ambBbindwichersiorst com > weote ;
Paut: 1 don't arrive untd 2:30 info KC, I'm sorry—1 didda® havve that earler commiliten on my Mneaey, Do 1 need 10 change
my fight?

Andrew M. Thompson
>Pubieher

> Bird Watcher's Digent
> PO Bex 110

> Narketta, OMf 45750




From: “Paul Kersey™ <pineyisinotpolicy org >
t!-tm.mnmumm
o

202000, oM
Subject: Notes on the Resoltion
Andy,

Someone suggested an amendment 10 the bindng arbitation resohstion - nothing dramatic, Just & matter of clarifying
:ndnﬂm:ﬁmu writing contracts. We don't mind altemative dispute sesohution for existing cortrts. 1
Lowrinag

Also, Cara ashd e 10 remind you 1o 50t the labor subcomeiliien muting on thursday moming.

Pl Xersey
Director of Labor Polcy
Thnots Policy Imbitute

150 5. LaSale S, Sute 1630
Chicago 1L 60603
312:346-5%0

phersySilioon by rg
1 don't befieve In teachabie moments. 1 Con't think anyone is the end sealy leams. - Charkes Kesmathammer

Puus Kersey
Daroctor of Labor Policy
Minots Policy Irstitute

190 S, LaSale R, Sute 1630

Chicago 1L 60603
312346520

PRy IO DY .0
1 dont balewe In teachablie moments. 1 don't think anyone In the end really feams. - Chardes Kaauthanmmer




Mb
From: amtirdwanche sdge st com

:nt: Tm,msg.&“iﬂm

O:'et mm»mmm

Andrew M, Thampson

» Bird Watcher's Digest
> PO Box 110

> Marketta, OM 45750
> B00-K79-2473 phone
» TMO-373OM3 fax

From: “ami@brdwatchersdioest.com” <amtgrbirdeihordioust. com >
Sent: Wednesdiry, AprR 30, 2014 126 MM

To: "Cara Sulvan™ <cadivaniioioc org>

Subject: Re: Possible Revisions to Binding Arb Resolution

Cora: 1 con modify my ticket If [ neod (o scramble, When K the abor menting?

Andrew M. Thomgson
> Pubiisher

> Bird Watcher's Digest
> PO Bex 110

> Miretla, OH 45750
> BOO-E79-2473 phone
> MO-373-8443 fx

> R deeve Srdwatchercioes com

From: "Cara Sulhvan” <caivaniisiec.ong >
Sent: Wednesday, Apel 30, 2014 B:47 M
gww<w.ap

"oy atfoPomad com® <andy.atfotiamal.com >
Subject: fe: Possible Revisions 10 Binding Ard Resohution

Pl

Thank you for sendag these along. To danfy, do you and Rep. Thompson want 10 make these changes now, or do you
Wart me 1o keep these in our back pocket If someone brings the concem wp?




On Agr 29, 2014, ot 6:03 P, “Paul Kersey” <plarser@ilincigolioy o0 weote:

Atached are revisions (0 e binding artitrastion resolstion.  The poirt of these changes Is to make £
m‘“:v-n. iz o
an

We have no major beef with arbitrators in thelr taditional akemative dispute resolution role of resoving
deputies ower exbkling agreoments,

I think the origingl resoluSon wis olay, Dt the issue of ADI has boen raised and &' & far one, 50 [ pt
this together Just in case.

;un-my
Director of Labor Policy
ok Polcy Insttute

190 5, LaSelly K., Sule 1630

Chicago 1L 60603
3123455700
sheney@dinopoiicy org

I dont beleve n lonchable moswmits. | dont think soyons in Uh end resly kems, —~ Charkes
Frauthaessrmr

<A Reschution (amended ).dooxs

- -



e s

from: amitrdwaichersdigest com

:c-c: Tuesday, July 722, 2094 153 PM

o Seott

Subgect: mmumwm

Scott: Here's moee.

Sodrew M, Thomgeon
>l

» Bled Wotcher's Digest
> PO Box 110

> Marketta, ON 45750
> BOO-879-2473 phorm
> MO-373840 I

> Dt taonw LawRChersoes.com

From: “artEtatetchorsdarmt com” <amtGtrdwatchensdoest.com >
Sert: Mondary, May 05, 2014 1:00 PM

Yo: "Paul Kirsey" <phersey @0 polCy 00>

Subject: re: Revisions to Binding Arbitration Resolution

Pk It wirs mry pleisiune working with pouy on the interest artitration resclution,

Ardrow M. Thomgson

>Putlsher

> Bled Walcher's Digest

> PO Box 110

> Marietta, OM 4570

> BOO-H79-M73 phone

> 73736440 fax

> DitpFereew Dirdwatchersdioest. com

Froes: “Paul Kerwy™ <

Sent: Fricry, May 02, 2014 124 PN

To: andy atfofigmal com, "Cara Sullvan® <csufivond®alec.org>

Subject: Revisons %o Binding Arbitration Resclution

Caca, phoirie Chock thise 10 make sore 1 have the sevisions right ~ hose's how your sotes read:
1. add pubic o wheress clauses (this 5 probably & mbup — mweart 1o refer 5o therefore clauses)
2. e 38 “and interests” (probably “and rights™)

3. strike 32-33 (done)

4, 25 and 38 “inding” before arbitzation (done)

P2 b fust the amendments that mere agreed 1o n the subcomaimiee. PY3 Inchedes additional amendments meant o
clarify that our conoem is arbitrators being used 10 settie Impasses,




I be down I & fow minctes.

;lm
Director of Labr Pulicy
Dok Polcy Batiute

150 S, LaSalle ST, Selte 1630

Chicago B 60603
312-346-57000

pherscyDncispoicy o0g
I don't befieve In teachable moments. | don't think anyone In the end really leams, - Charles Krauthammer




EXHIBIT 54



Lundrogan, Scott

Froe amatirdwatchersdigest com
?ﬂ: Teesday, July 22 2014 145 PM
o Lundrogen, Scom

Subject: fw. RE ALEC resohston

Scott: Ancther one.

Andrew M. Thorepson

> Bivd Wotcher's Dagest
> PO Box 110

> Marketta, OM 45750
> BO0-879-2473 phorw
> 0373 8443 M

Fromn: “smtBbidnatcher sdoest.com™
Sent: Monday, Decomber 02, 2013 1:13 M
To: "Marc Sorbner” <MSOBosr@cdlorg >
Subject: RE: ALEC resolution

My spciogees, | must have overiooked the siches and connot ocate thern, Can you resend them Before we talk?

Andrew M. Thompson
>Publsher

> [rd Watcher's Dipest
> 90 Box 130

> Marietta, OH 45750
> S00-879-2473 phore
> 7903738443 fax

> Mgy Swerw birdwsptchersdigest com

From: "Marc Sorbeer” <MNSorbosrion 09>
Sent: Monday, Decernber 02, 2013 9:56 AM
To:

Sulbject: RE. ALEC resohstion

Hepe you had a great Thasksghving, Andy. Fm avaiable most of tis aftermoon for a call. Basically, | just wasted to pt
your thoughts on the sides ! sent [whether things should be added or subtracted) and disouss briefly how you want to
delhver the presestalion,

~Marc

From: amtBdedsaicherchonst.com
Sent: Monday, Novernber 25, 2013 7218 PM
Yoz Mac Scrbowr
Subject: Rec ALEC resokation

Coll me ot your convenlence,




Andrew M. Thargson

> Bird Watcher's Digest

> PO Dox 110

> Marsetza, Od 45750

> 800 £792473 phome

> TH0- 3738443 fax

> hRtp e Dirdwanicherschoest.oom

From: "Marc Scridrer” <MSCROsrBCe g

Sent: Monday, Novermber 25, 2013 6248 PN

To: amabudwatchersdgest.com
Subject: Re: ALLC resolstion

Yes, TV be here Waodnesday and am avaliabie most of the day.,

Mare Scriboar

Rrseach Felow

Competitive Enterprise Institute
1899 L Street, NW., Floor 12
Washington, D.C, 20006

Makn; (202) 3311010

Direct: (202) 3312761

Mobile: (202) 256-9288

On Nov 25, 2013, at 609 PM, “amaBtardwatchersdigest.oom” <amtEbisdwaichorscionst con > weob:
Ase you in on Wednesday? I'I Be in iy BWD office then, so that could work,

Andeew M. Thompeson
>Publsher

> Bird Wanchar's Digest
> PO Bax 110

> Marietta, OM 45750
> 800-879-247) phone
> MO-373-044) fax

> httpi/eooere turdma i hersdiost. com

Froan: "Marc Scribner” <MSorboerosl org>
Sent: Monday, Novernber 5, 2013 5:45 M
Yo: st dwaicherdioest.Lom
Subject: ALEC resolution

15 Andy,
| enow ' Busy with Thanksgivieg this week, dut do you have any time before the ALEC meeting nest
week to decuss the presentation of the resolution? I've attached 2 PowerPoint presentation with » few

shddes that breaks down and explaing the ceases. Not wure ¥ this is necesary, But it might help some
rask force members connect the dots.

~Marc




Marc Scriboer

Research Fellow

Comgetitive Enterprise nstitute
IR0 L Strewt, NW, Flooe 12
Washington, D.C. 20035

Man: (202) 2311010

Dicect: (202) 351-2761

Mobie: (X2) 2569188




From

Seat: Toescay, 2014 1747 PH
To: wﬁm

Subject: fw. RE: ALEC resolution
Nex,

¢ "amt@trdwnichersdiges com®
Sent: Monday, Decernber 02, 2013 201 PM

Yoo "Mare Soribner™ <Micrboer ol g >
Subject: RE: ALEC resoletion

Markc It looks good. Wl the committee run the PowerPoint, or do | need 10 Bring eguipment?

5 Bhare something ehe you want me to know before we present? Bs there By to Be My S05009 OPROsRIon, Of mently
some technical bweaks that will be sugoested?

Andrew M. Thompson
>Pubtiisher

> Gird Watcher's Digest
> PO Bex 110

> Madietta, OH 45750
> BOO-E9 2473 phone
> 790-373-8443 fax

> bl o DAwetchersdoes com

From: "Marc Soboer” <

Sant: Mondlay, December 02, 2013 116 PM
To:

Subject: RE: ALEC reschation

Sure. Here's the PowerPoint file. Nothing fascy. Just sides sseant 10 po song with the ine by-line resding ¢ the
subcommitten and full task force.

From: potBberawatc horsdoss com (makoomt Gtk dwarchersdioes com)
Sent: Mondlay, December 2, 2013 1:14 PN

Yo: Mase Soritwer

Subject: RE: ALEC resobation

My apciogies, | must have overfooked the shides and cannot locate them. Can you resend them before we tak?




Andrew M. Thamgaon

> lrd Watcher's Digest
> PO Bax 110

> Martetta, OH 45750
> BOO-E79- 2473 phone
> T40-3738443

From: *Marc Sooer” <MSgRosr@od.og>
Seok: Monday, December 02, 2013 156 AM
To:

Subject: RF: ALFC reschuion

Hope you had a great Thanksgiving, Andy. fm avaBable moat of this aftemoon for a coll. Baically, | just wanted to get
your thoughts on the siides | sent [whether things should be added or subtracted) and discuss briefly how you want to
Selver the presemation,

~Marc

From: aot G bardwatchersdest.oum

Senk: Monday, Novernber 25, 2013 7:18 PN
To: Marc Sarfoner
Subject: Re: ALEC resolgtion

Cal me at your convenience.

Aodioew M, Thamgnon
> Puher

> Bird Watcher's Digest
> PO Box 110

> Marietta, ON 45750
> BOO-H29-2473 phooe
> MO-3738443 fax

> tpal e, s st com

From: "Mare Scritner™ <MESailnerBos . oeg >
Sent: Monday, Novemsber 25, 2013 6:48 PN
To: atEbirowatcherdiocs com
Subject: Re: ALLC resolubion

Yes, 19 be here Wednesday and am avaliable soost of the day.

Marc Scribner

Research Fellow

Cormpetitive Entenprse Irstitute
1899 L Svreet, NW., Poor 12
Washington, D.C. 20036

Mak: (202) 331-10%0

Disnct: (202) X31-2061
Mobie: (202) 2569288




On Nov 295, 2013, at 6:09 PM, " RSt Owatchersdioest com™ <amtBtihalchendonst com> weobe:
Ave you in on Wodnesclry? ' be in my BWD office then, 5o that could work,

Aodeew M. Thompson

>Publsher

> Bied Walcher's Digest
> PO Bax 110

> Maretta, OH 45750
> B00-879-2473 phore
> MO-573-5440 Iax

> httpa/dvenw birdwatchersdioe st com

From: "Marc Scribner” <MSoRoer@csiong>
Seal: Morday, Novemnber 25, 2013 5:45 PN

To: amt@tarOwatchersd et com
Subject: ALEC reschution

MiAndy,

Finow it's buty with Thanksgiving this week, but do you have any time before the ALEC meeting nest
week 1o dsouss the predentasion of the rechution? e sttached a PowerPoint peesentation with a few
shides that breaks down and explains the causes. Not sure if this is necessary, but & might heldp some
task force members connect the dots,

~Marc

Marc Scribner

Resnacch Felow

Competitive Entorprise stitute
1899 L Street, NW., Floor 12
Washington, D.C. 20004

Man: (202) 3311010

Dwrect (202) 331-2761

Mobile: (202) 2569288




‘{

: com
Tuesday, 2204 1.47PM
wmm:.za
. RE: Fred meeting

¢ P

Andrew M. Thompson

> Bad Watcher's Digest
>0 Box 110

> Marietta, OM 45750

> 800879 2473 phose
> T90-373-8443 Max

From: “ast@turdeatche rsdipest com™ <amDbidwitcherschaesl com >
Sent: Sundyy, December 08, 2013 8:27 N

Marc: Yes, | plan to Be at the speing maeting. Wil kncw more about Obassacare and & bundh of other sons By then,

Andrew M. Thompson

>Putieher

> Brd Watcher's Digest

> PO Bex 110

> Maretta, OH 45750

> 8008792473 phone

> JA0- 378443 fax

> M S birdwotchersdigest com

From: "Marc Sarbner” <MScorbnerosd o >
Sent: Senday, Decomber 08, 2015 11:21 AM
Yoo amtbardwatche rclipest.com
Sulject: RE: Fred meeting

It was great working with you 100, Andy. Thank you for introduang the resolution, which | think is a great way 10 begin
ALECS imvolvement 0 autonomous vehicle pablc policy. Are you plasning to sttend the spring meeting?

Hope you, Jade, and the kids had a2 good time in DC. The nest time you're in DC, hopefully there's a bit more time to talk
with L1 folks on ways we can help in Ohlo. | know energy and natural resources is big, WIE Yeatman at CLI does 2 ot of
pood work at the intersection of state and federal energy and emvironmental policy.

Thanks again and bope 10 see your soon,

~Marc




Marc Scribesr

Research Fetlow
Competitive L meepeive Institute
1699 L Street, NW, Ticer 12
Washington, D.C. 20036

Main: (2(2) 131-1000

Direcr: (202) 331.2761

Mobde {202) 2569288

From: i @brwtchersd et com [medto: ot Db twatcherydigenl.com)
Sent: Sstudkyy, December 07, 2013 9: 2 M
To: Marc Scritner

Subject: re: Fred meeting

MarC: Sormy 1 missed this earfer, Working with you wis great. 1 could have been more haiip, I'm sure, Bt £ wirk &
plexsure 1o see the good work CEL continues to do, and o spend time with you, Fred and Mchelle. Very proud of sy old
employer, ALLC win especially enfjoyabie this session,

Andrew M. Thampson

>Putlster

> Bd Watoher's Digest

> PO Box 110

> Marietta, OH 45750

> B00-879-2473 phone

> 7437384040 T

> Ditpcl/weew, Dirdwatchersdioest com

From: “Masc Scribser” <MSCrbrerGice.crg>
Sent: Wednesday, Decernber 04, 2013 4215 PM
To: aTREtwRCrsciget.com
Subject: Frod moeting

Spoke with Fead, He says Friclry morning or Friday at lunch following his paned {and before the task force meeting) both
work. Which works beit for you?

Marc Scriboer

Research Fellow

Competitve Lmeepeine insthtute
1899 L Street, N.W., Floor 12
Washirgton, D.C. 20026

Madn: (202) 331-1000

Direct: [202) 331.2761

Mobse (200) 256-9288




undma_a,uou
Froen amitedwetchersdgest com
Sent Tuesday, July 22 2014 1.4 PM
Yo Lundregan, Scot
Swubjoct fw. RE. AY resousson
More

Andrew M, Thoereson

>Pubiisher

> Bird Watcher's Digest

> PO Box 110

> Marletza, O 45750

> BOOEM2473 phone:

> MO 373843 fax

> hapcL v Diedwatchersdioost com

From: “amt SO datchersdinesl Com” < atEtirwetcherspest. com >

Sent: Friday, Jonuary 17, 2014 10042 AM

To: "Cara Sulivan™ <caulivaniSaiec org >, "Marc Sobner” <MSoRoerBod o>
Swbject: RE: AV reschution

Phoasad 10 honr that. Thank you for your help, Cars & Mark!

Andrewy M. Thompson
>Putisher

> Bird Watcher's Digent
> PO Box 110

> Marietta, OH 45750
> BOO-B79-2473 phone
> 740-373-8441 fax

> http Lo birhetchersdionst.com

From: “Cara Sulhvan®™ <cuulhvani2olec.ong >
Sont: Thursday, Jenuary 16, 2014 452 M
To: "Max Scriteer” <MScrboeniion >

Ce: "pntirtindraiersdoest oom” <ambSbrdvwatchersdnest.com >
Subject: RE: AV resolution

Rep, Thompson sad Marc,

The Reschation on Actonomous Vehicies & now officad mode! policy. Congratulotions! A copy & attached, An emadl will go
out to the Task Fosoe tomorrow and & will 9o on ALEC'S website, butt | wanted 50 give your & hetds 1up, Thanks for your
work on this Bsue and | lock formard 10 working together 0n R In the future,

Al the ek,
Cana

——Orignal Message--—-
From: Marc Scrioer
Sent: Frickey, Janedry (3, 2014 7237 MM




To: Cara Sulivan
Subject: AV resclution

Hi Cara,

Happy new year! Just wondering wdhan the board s loely 80 approve the AV sesolution and for R to be publicly avallable.
The Transportation Rescarch Bodnd mesting i consing op in twd weeks and would ke to dstribute | there If possible.

Marc

Marc Scritner

Rumearch Feliom

Compettive Erterprive Insttute
1899 L Stroet, NW., Floor 12
Washington, D.C. 20036

Main: {202) 331-1010

Direct: {202) 331-2761

Mobide: (200) 7569288
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Ansrican Legislative Exchange Couscil | 52-0140378
Porm 950, Partc IXY, Linae 1, Description of Organization Mission:
educational informationm,

— e

Form 930, Part 111, Line 3, Changes in Program Fesrvices;

Iz 2012 asd ia prior years, ALEC was the recipient of funfe from
various outside organizations and iodividuals which were to be used =
exclusively for scholarships oo bebalf of State Legislators. The
scholarships were payable, upon approval by the relevant State Chaix,

to State Legislators to reipdurse them for travel expenses incurxed
attending mestings of ALEC, Under genserally accepsed asqounting
principles, the amounts received and dlsdursed by AMMC for such.

gight to detsermine the expendituras.
As of December 31, 2012, ALEC's Board of Dirsctors and the vacious
State Chairs restructured thies progran to bring full control and

m.tommmmmumn-mm-m Bdasbin © Farre 200 w 000 £2] 017
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Merican iegizlative Exchange Council S3-0140373
Public Affaizs . . o —

Expenees £ 053,005,  imoluding grante of 8§ 0, Rovenue £ 4.096.

Yora 930, Part ¥I, Section A, line 61 In accordance with the bylaws of
ALEC, full membership shall be open to perscns dedicated to the

preservation of individual liberty, basic American values and institutloos.
productive free enterprise, asd limited representative goverzmest, who
supsart the purposes of ALEC. and who gerve, or formerly seryed, as members
of a state or territorial legislature, the United States Concress o
slmilar bodivs outside the United States.

Porm 930, Part VI, Section A, line Ja: Directors are elsgted at each
sonsal mesting. The Board shall ¢
girectors are nominated and slecied by the .

pominess supplied by the State Chair, ong of whom shall be the Chalr of the
ftate Chairs. Two Directozs shall

from a list of ira, all four of
siiom ehall e Task Force public sector chairs. r
S W\

Form 990, Part V1. Secticn A, line Sb: Separate, formal written mimutes

memw.ﬁm

"
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American Leglslative Exchange Coomeil | 52-0140973
sot nalotalined fn 2013, Thig soomittes did not hold amy formalized ——
peetings in 2013 but rather infocmal discuselons at variose times during

re tiom s The
Executive Director of ALEC then reviews the Form 990. Prior to filing, the

ec to the full Board of
ALEC.

0 15:
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pnanagement officials, officers, apd key ssployees. the boaxd of dicectoxs
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Qther consultantel

Frogram service expenses 970,652,
Mansgement asd general expanses T.048.
Pupdraising expenses 144,908,
Total sxpenses A.188,716.
Tetal Other Pees oo Form 990, Part IX, line 1z, Col A A.A08,716,
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APPLICATION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE AN EXEMPT
. i JORGANIZATION RETURN - APPROVED Pk

We reotrvod und approved your Form S505, Applicstion foe Exkesion of Tiow 1o Flle an Exompt
Ovpanization Retam, for the retura (foom) and tax period idmtified above. Your extended due date o file
your retam is Asgust 15,2008

When it's time to file your Form 990, 990-EZ., 990-PF or 1120-POL, you shosdd consider filing
eloctromically. Fectronic filing is the Bisicit, casicst and most accurase way lo file your retum. For more
nfomaason, visk the Charitics and Noapeofic web at www s powieo. This wite willl poovide (nformations
about

« The type of vetarns that cun B¢ (ed eloctronknlly,
- npproved e-Flle providers, aad
= i you are regquined %o file clectrosscally.

If you have sy questioas, please call g5 at the oumber shown shove, of you may write us at the addross
shown at the top of this letver.
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Form 930, Part VI, Section A, line 6 -

In_accordance with the bylaws of ALEC, full membership shall
be_cpen to persons dedicated to the presexvation of individual libexty,
basic Amecican values and institutions, productive free enterprise, amd
Mmited representative govermment. who support the purposes of ALEC, and
who sexve, or formerly served, as mambers of a state or tergitorfal
legiglature, the United States Congress or similar bodies outside the
United States.

Foxm 990, Pars VI, Section A, line ?a:
Pixectors are elected at cach annual meeting. The Board shall .
consiat of 23 members of which 1% directors are nominated and elected by
the Board of Directors. Three Direct d ot
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whom shall be the Chair of the State Chairs. Twe Directors shall be
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Form §50-E2, Pact I, Line 16, Other Expenses: S ——

Pepcription of Other Expenses: Ayounts
Cffice susplies LL

Form 550-%2, Part II, Line 24, Other Assets:

Rancription Bag. of VYear Exd of Year
Contridutions receivable 0. i0,%00,
Form 230-%%, Part II. Line 36, Other fdabilities:

Degoription Beg, ©f Year [Erd of Year
Accounts pavable 0. 5,644,
Form 250-BZ, Part 111, Primary Exempt Purpose - The mission of the

Jeffersonian Project is Lo efucate the public and government poliey
makers by providing sonpartican research on current events asd other
dsesues of comcern Lo the public and goverument policy makers.

Form 9%0-Ez, Part 111, Line 28, Program Service Accomplishments:
he Jeffersonian Project will prepare information and
docunents to educate the public ag well as Congress on em—
varigus areas, Inciuding health cazre, seligion and civil

lsmigations.
Coats incurred in 2013 were 100% general and administrative in mature
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